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Mr. Jeff DeRouen 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
P. 0. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602-06 15 PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

June 28,2012 

Re: Iiz the Matter ofi Joint Application of Kentucky Utilities Company, 
Keiztucky Associatioiz for Commiiizity Action, Iizc., aizd Community 
Action Council for Lexiizgtoit-Fayette, Bourboiz, Harrison aizd Nicltolm 
Counties, Iizc. for tlze Estnblislrment of n Home Energy Assistnizce 
Progmm, Case No. 2007-00338 

Dear Mr. DeRoueii: 

On September 14, 2007, the Commission approved the Joint Application of 
Kentucky TJtilities Company (“KTJ”), the Kentucky Association for Community 
Action, Inc. (““KACA”), and the Coinrnunity Action Couiicil for Lexington- 
Fayette, Bourboii, Harrison and Nicolas Counties, Iiic. (“CAC”), (collectively 
“Joint Applicants”) for a five year Home Energy Assistaiice (“HEA”) program. 
The term of the HEA program was extended for an additional tlwee years (through 
September 30, 2015) in Case No. 2010-00204. Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph 
No. 4 of the Coininissioii’s Order in Case No. 2007-00338, KTJ is filing the HEA 
program information for calendar year 201 1 and the financial audits for KACA and 
CAC for year elided June 30,201 I .  

For the twelve month period eiidiiig December 20 1 1, KTJ collected $766,0 13 from 
residential electric customers (See Exhibit 1). 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
State Regulation and Rates 
220 West Main Street 
PO Box 32010 
Louisville, Kentucky 40232 
www.lge-ku.com 

Rick E. Lovekamp 
Manager - Regulatory Affairs 
T 502-627-3780 
F 502-627-3213 
rick.lovekamp@lge-kuxorn 

As of the December 31, 2011 reporting period, there were 2,603 residential 
custoiners eiwolled iii the HEA program representing 69 counties throughout the 
ICIJ service territory (See Exhibit 2). 

http://www.lge-ku.com


Mr. Jeff DeRoueii 
June 28,2012 

For the calendar year 2011, 3,734 brown bills (See Exhibit 3) were sent to HEA 
clients. Additionally, there were 1,327 disconnections (See Exhibit 4) of HEA 
clients during 20 1 1. 

In the aforementioned Order, KTJ was authorized to utilize up to five percent of the 
total HEA funds collected to provide discretionary energy assistance. The Order 
specifies that the f h d s  could be used to pay down arrearages or to provide energy 
assistance in crisis situations. During 20 1 1, KACA and CAC utilized the funds for 
program participants that required monthly energy assistance. 

During 201 1, there was no change to the monthly or annual benefit amount after 
approval of the aforementioned Order. 

Lastly, KTJ has enclosed the financial audits conducted by independent auditors for 
KACA and CAC for the period ending June 30, 201 1. 

Please confirm your receipt of this filing by placing the stamp of your Ofice with 
date received on the extra copy and returning to me in the enclosed envelope. 
Should you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me or 
Don Harris at 502-627-202 1. 

Sincerely, 
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Apr-11 
Mav-1 1 

tilities Company 

Hame Energy Assistance Program 

Total Funds Collected 

63,480 
64,O 12 

I Month/Uear I Amount 

Dec-1 1 
Total 

I Jan-1 1 I $66,13 1 

63,3 73 
$766,0 13 

I Feb-1 1 I 6 1,848 
I Mar-11 I 64,073 

I Jun-1 1 I 63,975 
I Jul-11 I 63,873 

Aug-11 64,367 
Sep-1 1 63,725 ! Oct-1 1 63,692 

I Nov-11 I 63,464 
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Number 
County Enrolled 
Adair 5 
Anderson 22 
Ballard 2 
Barren 4 
Bath 8 
Bell 144 
Bourbon 129 
Boyle 27 
Bracken 10 
Bullitt 5 
Caldwell 1 

Y 

County 
Distribution 

0.19% 
0.84% 
0.08% 
0.15% 
0.3 1% 
5.53% 
4.96% 
1.04% 
0.3 8Yo 
0.19% 
0.04% 

Carr o 11 
Casey 
Christian 

17 0.65% 
34 1.3 1% 
2 0.08% 

Clark I 34 I 1.3 1% 
Clay 
Crittenden 

9 0.35% 
4 0.15% 

Estill I 3 1  0.1 1% 
~~ ~ 

Fayette 
Fleming 
F r anlcl in 
Gallatin 
Garr ard 
Grant 
Grayson 
Green 

1,015 38.99% 
8 0.3 1% 
7 0.27% 
6 0.23% 

33 1.27% 
, I  0.04% 

9 0.35% 
27 1.04% 
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Larue I 49 I 1.88% 
l laurel 20 0.77% 
lLinc o 1 n 91 3.50% 

Lyon 2 0.08% 
Madison 28 1.07% 
Marion 27 1.04% 
,Mason 10 I 0.3 8% 

Livingston 3 0.1 1% 

1 McClean 9 1  0.35% 
McCraclten 4 0.15% 
McCreary 8 0.3 1% 
Mercer 105 4.03% 
Montgomery 34 1.31% 
Muhlenberg 51 1.96% 
Nelson 4 0.15% 
Nicholas 49 1.88% 
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Rowan 40 1.54% 
Rus s e 1 I 19 0.73% 
Scott 18 0.69% 
Shelby 9 0.35% 
Spencer 11 0.42% 
Taylor 31 1.19% 
Tr iin b 1 e 13 0.50% 

i Union 4 0.15% 
i Washington 2 0.08% 
Webster 15 0.58% 
Whitley 31 1.19% 

~ Woodford 84 3.23% 
1 Total I 2,603 I 100.00% 

Rocltcastle I 14 I 0.54% 

Number 
County Enrolled 
Ohio 3 
0 1 dliain 1 
Owen 2 

County 
Distri bu tion 

0.1 1% 
0.04% 
0.08% 

Pulaski 50 I 1.92% 
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Number of 
Customers 

513 
437 
380 

Number of Brown 
Rills Per Customer 
Received Annually 

1 
2 
3 

389 
347 

4 
5 

299 
279 
263 
294 

6 
7 
8 
9 

239 
197 
97 

3,734 

10 
11 
12 

Total 
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Number of 
Number of 

Disconnections Per 
Customers 

843 
294 
124 

I 37 I 4 

Customer 
1 

2 
3 

I 15 I 5 
10 
3 

6 
7 

I 1 I 8 
I 1,327 I Total 
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1 1 1 

Cliai les T. Mitchell Company. PLLC 
c m c p a  co171 

Indcpcndcat i\utlitor's licport 

Board o f  Ilirectors 
Comnitinit)r Action I<cntucky, 1 nc. 

We liavc audited thc accompanying statciiicnt o f  financial position of (:ominunity Action I<cntucky, 
Inc. ("CAI<," nonprofit organization) as of Juiic 30, 20 1 1 and the rclatcd statcmcnts o f  activities, 
cash flows, and functional expenses for thc year thcn eiitlctl. These financial statcincn t s  are thc 
responsibility o f  CAI<'s iiiaiiatgei~i~iit.  O u r  rcspcmibility is t o  cspress an  opinion 011 thcsc fiaanc~al 
statciiicnts bascd on our audit 

Wc coiitluctcd our audit in acrortl;incc with auditing staindaitls gciicrallp acrcptctl in thr I-Jnitcd 
States o f  :\mcrica and the staiiclai i1l)plicablc to financiiil audits coiilaiticd in G o i w w m i i /  , h I / / / i ! q  
S ' tdml i ,  issued by the Comptroller ( ;enera1 o f  tlic Uiiitrtl States 'l'hosc standards rcquiic that we 
plan and pcrfc)riii the a d i t  t o  obtiiii1 rc:tsoiiablc assulancc aboiit whether the finaincinl statements 
arc free o f  material misstatcmcnt. A n  audit iiiclutlcs csainiiiiiig. on a test Ix+ cvitlcncc supporting 
the amounts a n d  disclosures in the finaiic-ial statciiiciits An audit also includcs :isscssing thc 
accounting principles used a d  significant estimates matlc IJJ- nian;tgcniciit, as well as cvaluating tlic 
overall financial statement presentation. \Vc believe uiir :tiitlit provides a reasoti;iblc Imis  for our 
opinion. 

I n  our opinion, rhr financial statements refcrrcxl t o  abovc prrscnt fairly, in all niatcGd respects, tlic 
financial position Oi C A I <  as o f J ~ n e  '30, 201 1 and the changes i n  its rict assets and  its c x l i  f1on.s f o r  
the ycar thcn cidccl, in coiifoiniity with acrounting principles gcnciallp :~cc-cptctl in the United Statcs 
o f  ilincrica 

I n  ';1ccor(Iaiic-c wvitli C70r~emmvi/ h i / / q  .I twi/mir, we liavc ;ilso issiicd ocir 1 cpor't cl;itcc\ Norc.mbcr 
30, 201 1, 011 our cotisitlcratioti o f  CAK's internal (<ontrol o w r  financial rcpoitiiig ;tnd our  tests o f  its 
romplianrc with certain provisions c b f  laws, regdati(mi, contracts, and grant agrccmcnts and other 
matters. 'I'he puiposc o f  that  rcpoit is t o  describe the scopc o f  our testiiig o f  iiitcrlial contiol over 
financial reporting antl compliatiic ancl  tlic results of  tha t  testing, ancl not t o  provide ;in opinion on 
tlic iiiternd conttol over financial repoitiiig oi on conipliaIicc. 'l'hat rrport is a n  integral p i t  o f  an 
audit p r fo t tned  in accordance with <h1l7I77/ / /P/ i /  , ~ l / / d / / / i ~ q  ,5tcrntlirdi and sboiiltl t)e consitlerecl I I I  

assessing tlir rcsults o f  our a u d k  

()iir aiiclit W;IS pc.rforiiict1 101 the Iiiirposc o f  foiiniiig an  opinion on (:AI\"s fin:uiciaI stntcmciits, 
talicii as n \vholc 'llie accoinp:iiipiiig schedulc o f  cspciiclituics o f  fcclcral awarcls is prcsmtccl f o ~  
purposes o t  a(1ditioiiaI ainalpsis as required by l i  S. ( lfficc o f  hlanagciiicnt antl I3utlgct (hrcular l\- 

1 33, h d / f . t  o/ .Y / t i / c~ r ,  I aitil Gotw/ i t ixu/ i ,  ( i d  Nuii-l'ro/2 Oq~~iirq(~/hiir, and IS not a icqiiircd par t  o f  tlic 
financial statcmciits. Such in forinalion is the responsibility o f  ma~ingcmcnt and \\-as dcrirrcd from 
ant1 rclatcs tlircctly t o  thr ur i t lc~l~ing accounting aritl other rcrurtls to prepare tlic finanrial 
statements. 'rhe information Iias been subjcctrd t o  the auditing proccJurcs applied 111 the a d i t  uf 
tlic financial statements and crrtain additional procedures, including cotnpatiiig aiid reconciling sudi 



inforination directly to the uiiderlying accounting and otlier records used to prepare die fiiiaiicial 
statements or to the fiiaiicial statements tlieinselves, aiid otlier additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uirited States of America. In our op1IUor1, the 
inforination is faitly stated in all inaterial respects in relation to tlie financial stateinents as a whole. 

71 0 .  
November .70,20 1 1 



Cornrnunity Action I<entucli-)r, Inc. 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30,201 1 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Receivables 
Rehbixsable costs 
Due froin sub-recipients 
Current portion of Notes Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Other Assets 
Investments 
Notes Receivable 
Other Receivables 

Property and Equipment 
Ruilchngs and equipment, less accumulated 
depreciation of $228,303 

Total Assets 

340,553 

5,306,022 
40,113 
54,636 
7,157 

5,748.48 1 

888,196 
99,266 

8,746 

7.33.633 

$ 7,478,322 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fiiancial statements. 
3 



Ldabhties and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued compensation 
Due to Sub-recipients 
Due to Funding Sources 
Notes Payable - current mahixities 

Total Current Ldabiltties 

Long Term Liabhties 
Notes Payable 

Total Liabhties 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Community Action I<enhd<y, Inc. 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30,201 1 

$ 19,613 
127,432 

S,07 6,942 
8,680 

44.859 

5,277,526 

1.36.000 

5.413.526 

2,064,796 

2,064,796 

s 7.478322 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
4 



Coininunity Action ICentuclcy, Inc. 
Statement of Activities 

For Tlie Year Ended June .30,2011 

Teinporarily 
Uiirestricted Res trricted Total 

Revenue and Support: 

Grants/coiitracts 
Coinissioiis 
P r o p i n  Seivices 
Dues 
Rental Income 
Iiivestrnent Incoine 
Other 
Release of restrictions of net assets 

Total Revenue 

8 
173,526 

18,405 
8,520 

1 S6,S80 
25,880 

1 OO,S72,27 1 
100.955.182 

Expenses : 
Energy assistance 
CSBG/OCS 
RCAP 
ARRA 
NPTP 
Housing 
AEP 
Supporing Seivices 

Total Expenses 

Increase in net assets 

Net assets beginnbig of die year 

Net assets end of year 

8 100,474,543 8 100,474,543 
173,526 

97,728 97,728 
18,405 
8,520 

156,580 
25,880 

(1 00,572,27 1) - 

- 100,955,182 

99,708,549 99,708,549 
368,966 368,966 
38 1,603 381,603 
92,500 92,500 
40,427 40,427 
17,969 13,969 
23,758 23,758 

152,263 152,267 
100,782,0% 100,782,035 

17 3,147 173,147 

1,89 1,649 - 139 1,649 

$ 2,064,796 8 - 8 2,064,796 

The accoinpaiiyitig iiotes are an integral part of die financial statements. 
5 



Cash flows from operating activities: 
Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets 
to net cash used for operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Unrealized gains/losses on investments 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in reiinbmsable costs 
(Increase) Decrease in subrecipient receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (Decrease) in due to sub-recipients 
Increase (Decrease) in due funding sources 
Increase (Decrease) in acci-ued expenses 

Net adjustments 

Net cash from (used in) operating activities 

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities: 
Collections of notes receivable 
Purcliase of inve sttneii t s 
Purcliases of property and equipment 

Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities: 

Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 

Payinelit on long-term debt 

Community Action I<entucky, Iiic. 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For The Year Ended June 30,20 11 

J 1 73,147 

10,377 
(149,853) 

(1,558,158) 
(33,364) 

(5.56) 
(1,53 6) 

1,47 1,007 
3,804 

125 

(258,154) 

(85,007) 

6 1,256 

16.320 
- 

77,576 

(6 1,672) 

(61,672) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (69,103) 

Cash at Beginning of Year 409,65 6 

Cash at End of Year 3 ,340,553 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
6 
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Coimnunity Action Kentuclcy, Inc. 
Notes To Tlie Financial Statements 
For The Year Ended June 30,201 1 

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of the Operations 

Coimnuility Action I<entuclry, Inc. (a I<entuc$ nonprofit organization) is a multi-funded 
association of twenty-tliree (23) Coininunity Action in I<entuclqr. Each of tliese twenty-tliree CAA’s 
lias an Executive Director, or its equivalent, who wive as board ineinbers for Coimnunity Action 
I<entucliy, Inc. The CAA’s are tlie predoiikate recipients of pass tlirougli funds from Coimnuility 
Action IGxitciclry, Iiic. and thus related parties (See page 21 of t l l i s  report for fiirther details). The 
Association was forined in 1968 to provide a link between tlie CAA’s to better accomplish mutual 
goals aiid objectives. The responsibilities of tlie Association include the development arid 
administration of grants aiid contracts providing seivices in areas such as liousing, water, wastewater 
management, crisis intervention, and low-income lioine improvements. 

In prior years, tlie organization conducted its activities as I<entucl<y Association for Coimnunity 
Action, Iric (IUCA). In October 2007, tlie board approved aiid tlie state granted a cliaiige of name 
to Coimnunity Action Kentucky, Inc. (CAI<). 

Tlie primaiy sources for flow through of funds are Cabinet for Healtli and Fainily Seivices aiid 
Kentxiclry Housing Corporation, State of I<entuc$ and W.S.O.S. Coimnuility Action Coimnission. 

The following programs are a&ni.nistered by CAI(: 

LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE 

The LIHEAP Grant is provided by die Kentucky Cabinet for Health and F a i d y  Seivices, 
Department of Social Ins-Luance to provide energy seivices incluhig assistance witli payment of 
utility bills, limited repairs of heating systems aiid provision of ftiel, heaters, blankets and certain 
other cointnodities. CAI< selves as a pass-tlirougli agency witli the program seivices being provided 
by 23 siilxecipient orgmizatioiis. 

DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

The DSM Grant is provided by tlie Cabinet for Health aiid F a i d y  Seivices to eiigage 111 leveraging 
activities related to the LII-IEAP grant. Under tlie grant CAI< provides technical assistance to 
oiigoing utdity funded partnersllips with Weatherization agencies and works toward the creation of 
other iiew programs. Colmnuility Action Kentucky, Inc. also holds quarterly ineetings to allow 
those involved in DSM to come together and exchange inforination and ideas. Coimnunity Action 
Kentucky, Iiic. also tracks federal and state legislation diat affect utillty industry restructuring arid 
how that would affect DSM programs in I<entuclry. 

WATER AND WASTEAWATER PROGRAM (RCAP) 

Tlie RCAP Grant is funded by an award from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of Coinmunity Seivices. The WSOS Coimnunity Action, Iiic., sponsor for the Great Lakes 

8 



Community Action Kentticlcy, Inc. 
Notes To The Finaricial Statements 
For Tlie Year Ended June 30,201 1 

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of Operations (Continued) 

Rural Netsvorl.;, Inc., lias contracted with Coimnunity Action I<entuclr)r, Inc. to assist low-hicome 
fanuhes, small coimiiunities, and local officials to deal with water and wastewater problems affecting 
the poor. Tlie water and wastewater program lias activities in Illinois, Indiana, Kentiiclry, Micligan, 
Olio, West Virginia, arid Wisconsin. 

HOUSING PROGlUM 

The I-Ioushig Program is funded by a loan from die Kentucky I-Iousing Corporation to male arid 
cbsburse mortgage loans to eligible persons and f a i d e s  of lower income, for single-fady dwellings 
to provide safe, decent, and sanitaiy family dwelhigs in tlie Coinmonwealtli of Keiitticliy. 

I<U ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

CAI<, in conjunction witli Community Action Council, operates an energy assistance program that 
helps approxhately 1,300 liouseliolds with a subsidy benefit for seven months during the year. The 
program is funded witti a 10 cent per meter montlily charge on residential electric ciistomers of 
I<eiitucliy Utilities. 

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POVVER 

CAI<, in conjunction with five Community Action Agencies in Eastern I<entucl.;y, operates an 
energy assistance prograin that helps approximately 800 households with subsidy benefits for seven 
moiiths during tlie year. The progsam is funded with a 10 cent per meter monthly cliarge on 
residential electric customers of I<entuclcy Pomer/AEP. 

WEATHERIZATION 

Since 200 1 Cominiiiiity Action Kentucky lias operated the Weatherizatioii program on belialf of the 
Cabinet for Health and Faidy Seivices though a iietsvorl.; of 22 Community Action Agencies and 
oiie unit of local government. Tlie prograin is hiiided by tlie federal Department of Energy (DOE) 
and, upon approval by CI-IFS, by a 15% transfer froin the Low Income Home Energy Assistance 
Program (L,II-IEAP) to weatherization. Tlie program provides energy coiiseivation seivices for low 
income liouseliolds at or below 150% of the federal poverty guidelines (it has since been raised to 
200% of tlie federal poverty guidelines). The seivices provided include providing a home energy 
audit, adcling attic hisulation, duct sealing, Roor insulation, lieat system rep&-, wall insulation, and in 
some instances lieat system replacement, Tlie average cost per home was approximately $3,000 riot 
including liealtli safety measuses. Tlie program’s liealtli and safety measures could go up to ai1 
average $1,000 per home. They include carbon monoxide detection, smoke detectors, f ~ g  lealdng 
appliances and otlier heat system worl.;. In 2009 tlie program was moved froin the Cabinet for 
Health and Fainily Seivices to the Finance aiid Adininistration Cabinet where it would be overseen 
and a&niiistered b y  tlie Kentucky Housing Corporation. 

9 



Coininunity Action, I<eiituclcy Inc. 
Notes To The Financial Statements 
For Tlie Year Ended June .30,2011 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles 

Basis of Presentation - CAI< lias adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 
1 17 “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”. SFAS No. 1 17 establishes standards 
for external financial reporting and requires tliat resources be classified into three net asset 
categories according to exteriially (donor) imposed restrictions. A description of tlie tlaee net asset 
categories follows. 

Unrestricted - net assets tliat are not subject to any donor-imposed restrictions 
Temporarily Restricted - net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions tliat can be met 
eitlier by actions of CAI< and/or the passage of tiine 
Perinaiieiitlp Restricted - net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictioiis tliat they be 
maintained permanently, but perlnit CAI< to use or expend part or all of the income derived 
from tlie donated assets. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in accordaiice with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires inanageinent to lnalie estimates and assumptions that affect reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at tlie date of the 
financial statements and die reported amounts of support and revenue during die reporting period. 
Actual results codd differ from tliose estimates. 

ExDeiises - Expenses are reported using die acciml basis of accounting. 

Revenue Recogition: 
Grant aiid contract revenue - Revenue under cost reitnburseineiit grants/con&acts is recorded 
when an expense is incurred for the grant/contract supported programs or projects in the inanner 
specified by the applicable grant/contract. Any excess of graiit/coiitract funds received over 
expenses incurred is accounted for as deferred revenue untd requirements for support recognttion 
are met or is accounted for as funds to be returned to grantor agencies. 

Prograin service rcveiiue - Fees for program seivices rendered are recorded when earned. Interest 
iicoine related to housing notes receivable is recorded when received. Accrued interest on such 
notes is not material. 

EauiDinent - Equipment acquired midi unrestricted kinds is capitalized and reported at cost, less 
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over tlie 
estirriated useful life of die respective asset. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - CAI<. lnanagemeiit regards any highly liquid instrument witli a matLirity 
of three inoiitlis or less when purchased to be cash. 

10 



Corntnuility Action IGmtuclry, Inc. 
Notes To The Financial Stateinents 
For Tlie Year Ended June 30,201 1 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounts arid Notes Receivable - Accounts and notes receivable are stated at amounts inanageinent 
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on managemetit’s assessment of the 
cre&t history aiid current relationship with clients having outstanding balances, it believes realization 
of losses, if any, will be immaterial. 

Accrued Leave - It is tlie policy of die association that annual leave tilne is accrued and payable on 
terininatioii of einployinent and sick leave is not accixied since it is not paid upon termination of 
employment. As of June 30,201 1, tlie association had unpaid annual leave of $78,346. 

Note 3 - Concentrations of Credit Risk 

At times during tlie year, CAI< had on deposit with a local baiilr amounts in excess of FDIC 
insurance limits. As part of its cash inanageinent aiid iiivestinent practices, the agency monitors 
bank balances on an ahnost daily basis and transfers funds as necessary to litigate associated risks 
associated. As of June 30, 20 1 1, die -Li&isur-ed balance was $90,553. Consequently, inanageinent 
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash balance. 

Note 4 - Investments 

Investments are presented at tlieit fait value as deterinined by reference to quoted market prices. 
Related realized and unrealized gatins and losses are reflected in tlie stateinent of activities. 
Investments consisted of die following at June 30,20 1 1 : 

Fait 
Cost Value 

Stocks $ 128,788 $ 94,116 
M~tua l  Funds 559,367 794,080 

Total 688,155 3 888,196 

Realized and unrealized gains and losses included in net incoine for the year ended June 30,20 1 1 are 
reported in tlie accompanying income statement as follow: 

Interest & Dividend Income $ 29,411 
Recopzed Gains&osses 
Unrealized Gnins&osses) 127,169 

Total Investment Income 3 156,580 
11 



Coimnuiity Action I<eiitxiclcy, Inc. 
Notes To The Financial Statements 
For The Year Ended June 30,201 1 

Note 5 - Notes Receivable 

Notes receivable arise from tlie conduct of CAI<’s housing program wherein funds are borrowcd 
from tlie I<entuclcy Housing Corporation (see Note 1) and re-loaned to the Coliunnunity Action 
Agencies. The balance at June 30, 2011 was comprised of 22 individual loans made to 5 of these 
agencies. The interest rates on all notes are 1%. Tlis rate is consistent witli tlie related borrowing 
rate (see Note 9) and is restricted contractually. 

Maturities of tliese notes receivables are as follows: 

Year Ended 
2012 $ 54,676 
201 3 29,950 
2014 24,025 
201s 18,775 
2016 8,125 

Thereafter 18,39 1 
Total $ 1S3,902 

Note 6 - Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30,201 1. 
Land $ 105,287 
Office Equipment 98,704 

961,936 

Ruilditig 757,945 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (228J0.3) 
Net Property, Plant & Equipment $ 73.3,6.33 

Note 7 - Retirement Plan 

CAI< participates in the Coimnonwealtli of I<entxiclry’s County Employees Retiremeizt System 
(CERS). The System is a cost sharing, multi-employer public employee retirement system. All of 
CAI<’s full-time elnployees are covered under tlie non-hazardous plan. 

Members contribute 5% or 6’1’0, dependkig on hire date, of gross compensation, while CAI< pays the 
designated employer rate. On each June 30, interest is credtted at the rate determined by CERS on 
tlie accuinulated contribution die member had in lis account on tlie previous June 30. Upon 
termination, inernber inap witlidraw die contributions with interest, but mill be entitled to no benefit 
payinen ts . 

12 



Coininuility Action I<entucliy, 1nc.Cointnunity Action Kentucky, Inc. 
Notes To The Financial Statements 
For The Year Ended June 30, 20 1 1 

Note 7 - Retirement Plan (continued) 

Einployer contribiitions for the year elided June 30, 201 1 were $351,755. The contributions for the 
year consisted of $153,335 from the Association and $ 198,420 from the employees. 

Note 8 - Notes Payable 

Notes Payable arise from the conduct of CAISs housing program as described in notes 1 and 5. 
The note payable at Jiine 30,201 1 consisted of tlie following. 

Note payable to IWC (NE-IPR 02/03), Interest at 1% annual payinelits of $14,909 
through July, 2022 $ 29,8 19 
Note payable to IGIC (NI-IPR 03/04), Interest at 1% annual payinents of $5,925 
through July, 2023 17,775 
Note payable to IWC (NEIPR 04/05), Interest at 1% annual payinerits of $5,250 

Note payable to I(I-IC (NI-IPR 05/06), Interest at 1% annual payments of $10,650 
through July, 2025 53,250 
Note payable to I<EIC (NI-IPR 06/07), Interest at 1% annual payments of $1,159 
tlirough July, 2026 17,948 
Note payable to IQ-IC (NE-IPR 08/09), Interest at 1% annual payments of $5,921 
through July, 2028 41,067 

Total 180,859 
Less: Current Maturities 44,859 

through July, 2024 21,000 

Total Long-Tem Debt $ 136,000 

The note agreements provide CAI< the opportunity to amortize tlie above loans over a twenty year 
period. However, management has elected to pay off the notes in approximately the same manner 
as the related notes receivable are being repaid by the borrowers, which is over a 10 year period. As 
such, there is an accelerated repayment of tlie above notes as compared to the formal note terms. 
Expected finire principal repayments are as follows: 

Year Ended 
2012 $ 44,859 

2014 29,9.50 
2015 24,025 
2016 18,775 

Thereafter 18,39 1 
Total $6 180,859 

201 3 44,859 

1 3 



Coimnuiity Action Keiihicliy, Iiic. 
Notes To Tlie Financial Statements 
For The Year Elided June 30,201 1 

Note 9 - Income Taxes 

CAI< is exeinpt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(.3) of the Internal Revenue code. 

Note 10 - Risks and Uncertainties 

TJnder the terms of federal and state grants aiid contracts, periodic audits are required of tlie 
Organization’s accounting records. These audits lnay result in costs being questioned as iiot being 
appropriate expeiiditures under die terms of tlie grant. Any disallowed claims may be required to be 
repaid to the grantor. Maiiagelnent expects such disallowed ainourits, if any, to be kmnaterial. 

Note 11 - Fair Value Measurements 

SFAS No. 1 S7 reqiixes companies to determine fair value based oii the price that would be received 
to see tlie asset or paid to transfer die liability to a iiiarliet participaiit. SFAS No. 157 establishes a 
three-tier fair value hierarchy, wlicli pxioritizes the inputs used in ineasuxing fair value. These tiers 
include die following categories: 

Level 1: Quoted inarket prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active 
inarket for the asset or liabihty is a inarket in which die transaction for tlie asset or liability 
occurs with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing 
basis. 
Level 2: Obseivable inarket-based inputs or unobseivable inputs tliat are corroborated by 
inarliet data, such as quoted prices for s i~ idar  assets or liabdlties or model-derived valuations. 
Level 3: Unobseivable inputs tliat are not corroborated by inarket data. These inputs reflect 
a Organization’s owti assumptions about tlie assumptions a market participant would w e  in 
pricing tlie asset or liabihty. 

The asset or liabihty’s fair value ineasuretneiit level witl4n the fair value lierarchy is based on the 
lowest level of aiiy input tliat is significant to the fair value measurement. 

The standard requires certain valuation inetliodologies be used for instniments ineasiired at fair 
value on a recurring basis aiid recopzed  in tlie Orgailizatioii’s balance sheet, as well as tlie general 
classification of such instruments pursuant to the above valuatioii l<erarchy. The Orgaiization 
believes tlie standard applies to its investment securities wlich on tlie accoinpanyirig balance sheet. 

At Julie 30, 201 1, the Organization’s trading securities had a fair value of $888,196, all of which was 
deterinined based oii quoted prices in active lnarlrets for identical assets (Level 1). 
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Coimnunity Action Kentucky, Iiic. 
Notes To The Financial Stateifxnts 
For The Year Ended June 30,20 1 1 

Note 12 - Subsequent Events 

Management did not indicate financially impacting information regarding subsequent events. 
Sulxequent events were evaluated tlirougli Noveinber 30, 20 1 1, wlGcli is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. No events were found to be, or have, a inaterial impact 
regarding the accompanying financial statements of the Coinmunity Action, Kentucliy Inc. as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 20 1 1 as listed in the table of contents. 
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Internal Control Over  l‘iiiaiicial licpot Ling 

In  planning ;ind pcrfomiing c )u i  audit, we consitlcrctl (:Al<’s iritertial control C ) W L  financial Icporting 
as a basis fo i  designing oui auditing proccdurcs for the pmpc>sc o f  csprcssitig ail opinion on  tlic 
financial statements, but not for the purposc o f  csprcssing nil  opinion o n  {lie cffectivrticss of  L\ I<’s  
internal control ovcr financial iepot ring Aecottlingly, we do not expicss an opinion c t n  thc 
effectiveness of  the CAICs internal control over h u i c i a l  rqxxting. 

( h i r  cotisidcration o f  interrial crmtrol over fi i imcid reporting \\;as for the limited purpose clcscribctl 
in the first paragraph o f  this section aiitl W:~S not dcsigiicd to itlcntify all clcficiciicics in intcinal 
control over  titiancia1 reporting that night br cleficictit ics, significant clcficiciicics o r  iiiatciial 
weaknesses. W e  rlirl not identify tlcficicncy in  intcrn:d control OTW financial rcporting that wc 
consider t o  bc a significaiit clefiriencj ~ 

Comidiance aiid Qtlicr hiatters 

As part o f  obtaining rcason;tblc ascuraiicc about wlicthci C:f\I<’s finmicia1 statements arc urcc o f  
material inisstatement, ive pcrforiiicd tests o f  its conipliancc with certain povisions of Imvs, 
rcgulations, conti acts, : ~ i i c I  grant agrccmcnts, ~ioi icom~~liai icc  with which could h a w  a direct ant l  
matcrial effect on the dctci inin;ition o f  fiiianc ial statciiiciit amounts f l owc~cr ,  prcn+litig a n  
opinion on conipliaiice with tliosc p i  ovisirtris \VRS not ari olqcc:h-c o f  o u r  audit, a i d  accordingly, \ r e  
do not cxprcss such a n  opinioti. ‘I’lic ults oT o u r  tests disclosed no instances of tioiicotiiplia~icc or 
other matters that arc required undr r Goiwwmtf . +di/itg S/</ttdm-d\. 



This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, 
die Board of Directors, and federal awtrding agencies and pass-tlirougli entities and is not intended 
to be and should not be used by anyone otlier tlian tliese specified parties. 

November .30,20 1 1 



P 

I3oatcl of Llircctors 
Community Act io  t i ,  I k n t  t.lt:lip I ne 

Coiiipliaiicc 

A/lanagcmciit o f  (;AI< is rcslmlsi'blc for cstablisliilig aiid m:iiritainitig effective intcrnnl corit rol  o w r  
compliance with thc ~.cqtliicrnc~its o f  laws, rcgul;ttions, cuntrac.ts, and grants ;tpplicaIJlc t o  i d d  
piograins In  planning ;ind prrforming c)iir audit, we considcrcd CrZl<'s intrrnal contiol OVCI 

conipliancc with thc Icquircments that could havc a clircct and matcrial cffcct on a major fc:deral 
program in orclci t o  clrtcrininc the aiicliting prorctlures for tlic purimsc o f  expressing c)cw opinion on 
coinpliancc, and t o  test  and report on internal control O V C I  compliance i t1  iIccordan(:c wit11 OMLI 
Circular A-1 3 3, but not for the p u p s c  of expicssiiig a n  opinion un the cffcctivcncss o f  intcrniil 
control over coiiip1i;incc Rccoiclingly, w c  do not csprcss ;it1 opinion on the cffectivencss o f  CAI<'s 
ititernal control ovei compliance. 



A d$&eizcy iiz iizferizal coizfrol o w  coin,bliairce exists when the design or operation of a control over 
coinpliance does not allow management or einployees, in die norinal course of perforinisig tlieir 
assigned functioiis, to prevent, or detect and correct, iioiicoinpliaiice with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal prograin on a timely basis. A maferial iuenktzur iiz iizferizal coizfrol over conlplinlzce 
is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, 111 internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasoiiable possibility tliat inaterial iioiicoinpliance witli a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal prograin wdl not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited puipxe described in die 
furst paragraph and was iiot designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over coinpliaiice 
tliat iniglit be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or inaterial wealaiesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over coiiipliance that we coiisider to be inaterial wealuiesses, as 
defined above. 

This report is intended solely for tlie information and use of management, others w i t h  the entity, 
the Board of Directors, and federal awarding agencies and pass-tliroiigli entities and is not intended 
to be and sliould riot be used by aiipone other tlian tliese specified parties. 

Noveinber .30, 201 1 



C,ommunity Action I<.cntucl<p, Inc 
Sclicdulc O f  lispcntliturcs O f  Fcdcrd Aivards 

Grant 1’ aaa-’lhroit~h .. Grantor 

U.S. llcpartmcnt of 1-ledth and I-luman Scniccs: 
Community Senices Block Grant ICY Cabinet for I Icalth ik I+unilp Scniccs 
I,ow Income 1 Ionic l l n c r p  A. I<\’ Cabinet for l~lcaltli ik 1;amilp Scniccs 
I-ll~lS - RCAI’ LV.S.0 S Community Action Comm 
I ~ l I  IS - l<CAl’ \V S . 0  S Community Action C,omm 
sarciy ik sccilric)’ - izCAi’ W.S.0.S C,ommunity Action Comm. 
Safety ik Security - RCAI’ W.S.0.S Coinmunity Action Comm. 
I’ronioting I-Icaltliy hlarriage Office of Community Services 
17 SIC Office of Community Sen-ices 
SA1 /CSBG Office of Community Senices 
SAl/CSllG Office of C.ommunity Scnices 
Capacity Uuilding - l’art 1 Office of Community Scniccs 
Capacity 13iiilding - Part 2 - ARllA Office o l  Community Scmiccs 
Capacity I3uilding - Part 1 Officc of Community Senices 
Capacity 13uilding - l’art 2 - AR11A 

’I’otal lkpartrncnt of I lcalth and I-Iuman Scniccs 

U.S. lhpartmcnt of 1Sncrgy: 

\Vcatlicrization - Itegular 
Wcatlicrinatirm - ARRA 

l<cntuckp I lousing Corporation 
ICentucly Housing Corporation 

Total Dcpartmcnt of I h r g  

U.S. llcpartmcnt of i\gricnlturc: 
1KDI - RCf\l’ 
I K D I  - IKAl’ 
l‘echnitrain - ARRA 
‘Icchnitrain - R C M  
’l’echnitrain - I1CAI’ 

W S 0 S Community Action Comm 
W.S.0.S Community Action Comm. 
\VS 0 . S  Community Action Comm. 
W S 0 S Community Action C,omm. 
\V S 0 . S  Community Action Conim 

Total llcpartmcnt of A@ulturc 

linvironmcn tal I’rotcction Agency: 
131’AW - RCAI’ 
Iil’AW - lK,/\l’ 
SlI\VA - I ~ C A I ’  
SIl\V/\ - I<C/\l’ 

\V S 0 S Community Action Comm. 
\V S 0 S Communic)‘ Action Comm 
W.S.0 S C-ommunitp Actiun Comni 
\V.S 0 S Cmnmuniiy Action Comm 

‘I’otal linvironmental I’rotcction Agency 

. .  

I ;cdcral 

Number Grank Number 
C,I’L>A Pass ‘1llroLlgll 

93 569 736-090001353 
9 3  568 736-090001353 
93 570 l’Y10/11 
93 570 I’YO9/10 
92 570 I’YlO/ 1 1 
93 570 1’Y0‘)/10 
93 569 901P10376/03 
93 569 901~7 O376/03 
93 570 901!Q0171/02 
93 570 9OI~QOl71/03 
93 570 ‘)OI’Q0203/02 
93 710 ‘)0l’Q0203/02 
93 570 901!Q0203/01 
93 710 901*Q0203/01 

81 042 \VXI 1-053408 
81 042 \VXl1-053408 

10 446 
IO 446 
10761 
IO 761 
10161 

66 606 
66 606 
66 607 
66 607 

l’YI0/11 
l’YO9/ 10 
I’Y 1 o/ I I 
1’Y10/1 1 
I’YO‘)/ 10 

I’Y I o/ 1 I 
l’YO9/ 10 
l’YlO/Il 
PY09/ 10 

. .  

June 30,20 I 1  
I’cdcral 

Grant Award 
Period lispcnditures 

as of 6/3O/ 11 

6/30/11 S 149,’WX 
6/30/11 67,470,312 

9/30/10 60,020 
9 /  3 0 /  11 2,441 

9 /  30/10 14,788 

9/30/1 1 133,008 

9/3l)/ll) 922 

9 /  30/10 3,283 
9/3I)/lO 16,’)48 
9/30/11 58,540 
9 /30 / l l  l8,029 
9/30/11 63,615 
9/3l)/ l l) 1,840 
9/30/10 41,923 

68,035,667 

6/30/1 I 3,’)13,W4 
6/30/1 I 28,248,786 

32,162,730 

9/30/1 1 38,759 
9/3O/lO (9337) 
9/30/ I I 92,496 
9/30/11 97,213 
9/30/10 24,196 

242,747 

8/31/11 14,188 
8/3 1 / 10 3,204 
8/31/11 12,440 
8/31/ 10 5,129 

34:)61 

lbial  lispcnditures of Ikdcml Awards 
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Comniulity Action Icetitucky, Iiic. 
Schedule of Subrecipient Expendimes 

For The Yea1 Ended June 30,2010 

Conuactor 
Audubon Area 
Bell-Wlitley C l i x  
Big Sandy CAP 
Blue Grass CrM 
Central Icy Cl i i i  
Dailiel Bootie Crlx 
Gateway C A A  
FIarlan Co C I W  
KCEOC CAP 
Foothills CAP 
L I C P  CAA 
Lake Curnbeilaiid C h r i  
CAC - Lesiiigtoii 
Licking Valley CAP 
Louisville hletro 
Middle Icy CAP 
hldti-Purpose Chri  
Northeast Icy C r U  
Northern Icy CAC 
Peiinyrile Allied 
Cx l l  of Southern Icy 
Tri-County C r M  
West Icy Allied 
Dept of Housiiig 
Piior Year Aucfit 

Regular ARRA Est A RRA 
LIHEAP \m \w \m LyiI: 

93.568 81.042 81.042 81.042 Total 

$ $? $ $ 5,510 $ 5,530 
2,366,603 137,207 179,904 866,505 1,183,616 
2,129,223 145,375 209,521 703,39 1 1,058,287 
5,835,749 276,211 504,091 1,509,44 1 2,289,743 
3,348,766 155,019 294,819 945,311 1,395,149 
3,029,952 188,396 276,077 629,270 1,093,743 
4,252,763 201,703 414,O 16 1,207,53 1 1,821,250 
1,732,27 1 175,998 259,083 807,289 1,242,370 

768,401 1,060,107 83,199 191,826 49337 6 
1,589,786 90,657 231,087 473,090 794,831 
2,903,862 162,729 278,635 781,886 1,223,250 
3,059,574 214,613 333,445 1,096,679 1,644,737 
4,896,685 149,54 1 405,589 1,325,677 1,880,807 
3,13 1,080 149,399 159,850 1,025,493 1,314,742 
1,236,858 174,824 45 1,843 934,505 1,561,172 
6,110,388 
2,193,O 16 108,363 120,853 41 7,003 646,219 

869,859 96,691 125,894 ,304,596 527,181 
4,284,531 200,868 342,778 1,044,720 1,588,366 
2,886,864 170,337 360,637 1,187,605 1,718,569 
.3,226,2 10 76,445 29 1,875 1,280,667 1,648,987 
3,819,70 1 277,012 423,326 1,206,294 1,906,632 

479,597 97,928 132,342 300,625 530,895 
2,73 1,285 183,665 341,640 760,556 1,285,861 

299,109 625,728 1,497,473 2,422,.3 10 
703 (15,890) (15,890) 

$ 67,175,433 $6 3,799,389 $ 6,954,859 $6 20,804,513 $6 31,558,761 
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Coimnuility Action, I<entuc$ Inc. 
Notes To Tlie Scliedule Of Federal Flllancial Assistance 

For The Year Ended June .30,20 1 1 
Note 1 - Basis of Presentation 

The accoinpanying schedule of expenchtures of federal awards includes tlie federal grant activity of 
Conununity Action Kentuclqr, Inc. (“CATS’) aiid is presented on die accrual basis of accounting. 
The information in this schedule is presented i.11 accordance wid1 tlie requirements of OMB Circular 
A- 1 ’33, A7m‘it~ $ States, L o ~ d  GoueririmntJ, a id  Non-l’rojf Otgaizip9om. Therefore, soine ainounts 
presented in t l i s  scliedule inay differ from ainounts presented in, or used in the preparation of die 
basic consolidated financial statements. 

Note 2 - Sub-recipient Expeiiktures 

A substantial ainouiit of expenditures included on tlie Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance are 
passed tlirough to various sub-recipients of CAI<. Tlie Schedule of Sub-recipient Expenditures on 
page 20 provides a suimnaly of t l is  activity by sub-recipient and federal program. 

22 



Community Action Kentucky, Iiic. 
Scliedule Of Findings And Questioned Costs 

For The Year Ended June 30’20 1 1 
Suimnaiy of Auditor’s Results 

Filmizcinl Statemw fs 
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material wealmesses identified? Yes X no 
Significant deficiency identified tliat 
are not considered to be inaterial 
wealmesses yes _____ X no 

Noncompliance inaterial to fuiancial 
statements noted? Yes X no 

T%hmlAimrds 
Internal coiitrol over major programs: 

Material wealmesses identified? Yes X no 

Significant deficiency identified that 
are not considered to be material 
wealmesses Yes s no 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed tliat are required 
to be reported in accordance with Section 
5 1 0(a) of Circular A- 133? Yes s no 

Identification of major programs: 
CFDA Number 

93.568 
81.042 

Dollar tlireshold used to distinguish 
between type A and type B programs 

N a m  of Federal Pro~rmz of Clm fer 
LIHEAP 
Weatherization 

$ 3,000,000 

Auchtee qualified as low-risk auditee? S yes 11 o 

11. Financial Statement Findmgs 
None. 

111. Federal Awards Fkidings And Questioned Costs 
None. 

2.3 



No prior aucht fmdings were noted. 

Coimnunity Action Kentucky, Inc. 
Suimnaiy Scliedule of Prior Aucht Finclings 

For The Year Ended Julie 30,201 1 
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Agency Subsidy Benefits (CAI< iecords) 
Agency Crisis Benefits (CAI< records) 
Agency Siumner C o o h g  Benefits (CAI< Records) 
Agency Prior Year Adjustments (CAI< records) 
Agency Adininistration (CAI< records) 
Total Payinents To  Subrecipients 

Coimnuility Action I<entuclry, Inc. 
LTHEAP Grant - CFDA 93.568 

Contract #736-10000135’3 
Statement of Program Expenses 

For the Peiiod July 1, 2010 Through June 30, 201 1 

CAI< Adininistration 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Telephone 
Postage 
Office Exp 8c Supplies 
Publications 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 

Advertising 
Uuhties 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 
In&ect 

Printing 

Total CAI< Acbnklistration 
Total Expenditures 

Questioned Costs (See Schedule) 

Allowable Cost 
Ainount Received From CHFS - HEAP 
Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources 
Accounts Payable To Funhig  Somces 

$ 16,127,646 
4 1,8 1 2,133 

3,79 1,834 
70.3 

5.443.1 17 
67.175.433 

$6 16.3,080 
6 1,843 

557 
8,096 
1,040 
7,116 

229 

1,286 

,350 
8,128 
3,198 

1,732 

‘8,222 
294,877 

67,470,3 10 

67,470,.3 10 
67,446,568 

23,742 
- 

Excess Receipts Over Espendltures 
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Coinrnunity Action I<entucliy, Inc. 
LII-IEAP Grant - CFDA 93.568 

Contract #736- 10000 135.3 
Statement of Prograin Expenses 

For the Period Judy 1,2010 Through June 30,201 1 

(Over) / 
Under 

Cost Categoiy Budget Actual Budget 

Administrative Cost 
Sub recipient 8 6,112,800 $ 5,443,117 s 669,683 
Coimnunity Action I<entucli)i 649,200 294,877 354,323 

Total Administrative 6,762,000 5,737,994 1,024,006 

Benefits - Direct Assistance 
Subsidy 16,161,995 16,127,646 34,349 
Ciisis 43,039,295 41,812,1.3.3 1,227,162 
Summer Cooling 3,798,800 3,79 1,834 6,966 

Total Benefits 63,000,090 61,73 1,613 1,268,477 

Other Expenditures 
DSM 30,000 30,000 
Prior Year Adjustments 70.3 (70.3) 

Total Other 30,000 70.3 29,297 

Total Contract 3 69,'792,090 8 67,470,310 F 2,321,780 
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Payments To Subrecipients 

To tal Pay inen ts To Sub recipients 
Department of Energy 

CAI< Adiniilis tra tioii 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Semices 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 
Pollution Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Main 
Depreciation 
Total CAI< Adiniilistr a ti on 

Total Expenditures 

Questioned Costs (See Schedule) 

Allowable Cost 
Amount Received From Ia-IC - l'c3: 
Accounts Receivable Froin Funding Sources 
Accounts Payable To Funding Sources 

Excess Receipts Over Expenditures 

Corninunity Action Kentucky, Inc. 
Regular Weatherization Grant 

Contract: Kentucky Housing Corporation 
Statement of Program Expenses 

For the Period July 1, 20 10 Through June 30, 20 1 1 

f 3.799.389 
J 3,799,389 

42,3 19 
16,02 1 

522 
7,864 

947 
2,413 

216 
763 

97 
589 
55 

1,355 
39,098 

104 
245 
256 

1,123 
,572 

114,555 
3,9 13,944 

3,9 1.7,944 
1,87 1,489 
2,051,387 

16,478 

$$ (7,s 46) 
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Coinrnuiity Action I<entucky, Inc. 
Regular Weatherization Grant 

Contract: I<entuclq I-Iousing Corporation 
Statement of Program Expenses 

For the Period July 1 , 2010 Tlirough June 30, 201 1 

I<entuclcy Housing Coiporation(Federa1) 
Department of Energy 

Cost Categoiy Budget 

CAI< Adrnin $ 67,911 

Polution Insurance 39,098 

Subrecipient Agencies: 
Administration 
Materials 
Program Support 
Labor 
Health & Safety 
Velicles / Equipment 
Liability Insurance 
Au&t 
Training 

Total Subrecipient Agencies 

3 53 , 85 3 
1,068,949 

892,895 
1 ,.322,28 1 

70 1,952 
107,066 
14,717 
16,946 

104,9 10 
4,5 8.3 , 5 6 9 

Total $J 4,690,578 

# 3,913,944 

Actual 

75,457 

39,098 

26 1,289 
1,080,196 

709,045 
1 , 150,672 

47 1,955 
104,072 

3,829 
14,946 

3,799,389 
3,385 .I__- 

# 3,91.13,944 

(Over)/ 
lJnder 
Budget 

8 (7 , 5 46) 

92,564 
(1 1,247) 
183,850 
17 1,609 
229,997 

2,994 
10,888 
2,000 

101,525 
784.1 SO 

$ 776,634 
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Payments To Subrecipients 

Total Payments To Subrecipients 
Department of Energy 

CAI< Adininistration 
Salaries 
Fiinge Renefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
E d ~ a t i o i i  
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 
Pollution Insurance 

Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Main 
Depreciation 
Total CAI< Adinhistration 

Printing 

Total Expenditures 

Questioned Costs (See Schedule) 

Allowable Cost 
Amount Received From KHC - w=*; 

Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources 
Accounts Payable To Funding Sources 

Excess Receipts Over Expenditures 

Comtnunity Action Kentucky, Inc. 
ARRA Weatherization Grant 

Contract: I<entuclcy Housing Coiporation 
Statement of Program Expenses 

For the Peiiod July 1, 20 10 Through June 30,20 1 1 

!$ 27,759,372 
3 27,759,372 - 

2 3 9, ,345 
90,610 
2,952 

54,782 
3,018 

1,670 
4,3 17 

49 6 
3,068 

57 

1 1,432 

7,676 
57,462 

10.5 
1,387 
1,446 
6,3 5 7 
3.237 

489,4 14 
28,248,786 

28,248,786 
25,174,97 1 

3,038,508 
11.815 

$ (47,122) 

3 0 



I< entticliy E1 ousing Coipora tion (Federal) 
Department of Energy 

Cost Categoiy Budget 

Community Action Kentucky, Inc. 
ARRA Weatherization Grant 

Contract: Kentucky EIousing Coipor a ti on 
Stateinent of Program Expenses 

For the Period July 1,2010 Through June 30,201 1 

CAI< Adinin '$ 384,830 

Polution Insurance 57,462 

Subrecipient Agencies: 
Administration 
Materials 

Lab or 
Health & Safety 
Vehcles/Eqiupinent 
Liability Insurance 
Audit 
Training 

Program Support 

Total Subrecipient Agencies 

1,208,220 
.S,7 16,770 
5,439,.308 
5,986,098 
3,112,573 

606,704 
8 1,046 
59337 

1,170,878 
23,380,934 

Total 8 23,823,226 

'$ 2 1,293,928 

Actual 

3 4.31,952 

57,462 

1,080,475 
5,401,928 
5,266,392 
S,462,273 
2,643,424 

589,742 
56,429 
64,802 

293,049 
20,858,514 I 

$ 2 1,347,928 

(Over)! 
Under 
Budget 

$ (47,122) 

127,745 
3 14,842 
172,916 
523,825 
469,149 

16,962 
24,6 17 

877,829 
2,522,420 

(5,4 6 5) 

'$ 2,475,298 

3 1 



Kentucky I-Iousing Corporation(Federa1) 
Department of Health and Human Services 

Contract Award 

Expenditures 

Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Insurance 
Printing 
Utihties 
Repairs & Main 
Depreciation 

Total Expendttures 

Questioned Costs (See Schedule) 

Allowable Cost 

Amount Received From CMFS - CSBG 
Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources 
Accounts Payable To Funding Sources 

Excess Receipts Over Expenditures 

Commuility Action Kentucky, Inc. 
CSBG Grant 

Contract #736-100001353 
Statement of Program Expenses 

For the Period July 1 , 2010 Through June 30,201 1 

3i; 68,239 
26,1.3 9 

1,435 
16,585 
3,850 
9,67 1 
7,679 
1,8.59 

246 
2,638 

690 
1,868 
3,646 

703 
'3,179 
1,573 

96 150,000 

I 

150,000 

150,000 

1 31,030 
18,970 

- 

s 
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HHS 
RCDI 
Tecliixitrain 
EPAW 
SDWA 
Safety & Security 
Contract Award 

Expenditures 

Salaries 
Ijiifige Benefits 
Piofessional Services 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
TJthties 
Repairs & Main 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

Questioned Costs(See Schedule) 

Adjusted Cost 
Contract Payments Received 

Excess Receipts over Expenditures 

Coininunity Action Kentucky, Inc. 
WSOS Coimnunity Action Coimnission, Inc. RCAP Grant 

Contract PE 09/ 10 
(For Contracts Ending September 30, 2010 

Stateinelit of Progmin Expenses 
For the PeiiodJuly 1, 2010 Through June 30, 201 1 

9.3.5 70 
10.446 
10.76 1 
66.606 
66.607 
9.3.570 

Actual 
6/30/2010 

$6 153,330 
5 1,478 
2,573 

170 
20,640 

1,604 
5,926 

849 
14,230 

1,007 
145 

6,428 
290 

5,292 
1,496 
5,094 
4,370 

274,922 

274,922 
243,772 

Actual 
6/30/2011 

36 32,958 
16,587 
13,25 1 

6,509 
102 
313 
41 

12,534 
1 

29 
317 
114 
75 

121 
314 

s 168,205 
9,977 

137,524 
15,000 
25,000 
2,750 

I 358.456 

Total 
$6 186,288 

68,065 
15,824 

170 
27,149 

1,706 
6,239 

890 
26,764 

1,008 
174 

6,745 
404 

5,367 
1,617 
5,40 8 

268 4,6.38 
83.534 358.456 

8.3,5.34 358,456 
1 14,684 358,456 

- 3 6  
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HHS 
RCDI 
Teclitiitrahi 
EPAW 
SDWA 
Safety & Security 
Contract A\vard 

Espeiiditures 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Seivices 
Education 
Travel 
Meetbig 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publica tioiis 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 

Advertising 
Udt ies  
Repairs & Mahi 
D epreciatioii 

Total Expenditures 

Printing 

Questioned Costs(See Schedule) 

Coimnunity Action I<entucl.;y, Inc. 
WSOS Cornnullity Action Commission, Inc. RCAP Grant 

Contract PE 10/ 1 1 
(For Contracts Enditig September 30, 20 10) 

Statement of Prograin Expenses 
For the Period July 1,2010 Through June 30,201 1 

Adjusted Cost 
Contract Payments Received 
Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources 

9 3.5 70 
10.446 
10.761 
66.606 
66.607 
93.570 

s 133,008 
38,759 
97,233 
14,188 
12,440 
2,44 1 

s 298,069 

% 164,653 
60,38 1 
4,242 

104 
36,579 

1,717 

722 
6,026 

925 

5,293 

5,799 
148 
- 

2,030 
5,304 
4,546 

298,069 

298,069 
28 1,876 

16,193 

Excess Receipts over Expenditures 
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Coininunity Action Kentucky, Iiic. 
OCS 

Contract #90FdQ017 1/02, #90ET0376/0.3, #90ET0362/0.3, #9OEQ0203/01, & #90SQOO20/01 
(For Contracts Eiidng September 29,2010) 

For the Period July 1, 2010 Tlirougli June 30, 201 1 

Receipts 
SAT/CSBG 
Proinoting Healthy Marriage 
ETTC 
Capacity Building Part 1 
Capacity Building Part 2 

Contract A.ivard 

Expenditures 

Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Setvices 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
I? o s tage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
IJd t ies  
Repairs & Main 
Depreciation 
Other 
Subrecipients 

To tal Expenditures 

Questioned Costs(See Schedule) 

Adjusted Cost 
Contract Payinelits Received 
Excess Receipts over Expendihires 

9.3.57 
9.3.5 69 
9 3.5 69 
93.570 
93.7 1 

Actual 
- 6/30/2010 
$6 95,025 

32,840 
1,720 

34,000 
2.,47.5 
2,148 
1,073 
.3,963 

563 
3,457 

9 
5 

4 3  1 1 
179 

1,182 
1 ,oo 1 
.3,477 
2,92.1 

il c tual 
6/30/2011 

$6 38,196 
17,398 

545 
6,O 1.3 
1,045 

11,480 
22,6 
696 
186 
713 

2 

702 
19 

267 
697 
597 

s 75,000 
94,6.3 1 
50,000 
25,000 
80,000 

$6 324,63 1 

Total 

$6 133,221 
50,238 
2,265 

40,O 1 3 
3,520 

13,628 
1,299 
4,659 

749 
4,170 

1 1  
5 

5,013 
198 

1,182 
1,268 
4,174 
1,518 

- 55,500 .55,500 - 
245,849 78,782 324,63 1 

245,849 78,782 324,63 1 
229,600 95,03 1 324,63 1 

F (16,249) $6 16,2,49 $6 - 
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Receipts 
SAT/CSBG 
Capacity Budding Part 1 
Capacity Building Part 2 

Contract Amard 

Expen&tures 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Sei+ces 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications 
Dues / Fees 
Insurance 

A dvertisisig 
Utilities 
Repahs & Ma& 
Depreciation 
Subrecipieii ts 

Total Expeiidihires 

Questioned Costs(See Schedule) 

Printing 

Adjusted Cost 

Coinlnunity Action I<enhicky, Inc. 
ocs 

Contracts #9OEQO 17 1 /03, #90EQ0203/02, & #90SQ0020/02 
(For Contracts Eiiditig September 29,201 1) 

For die Period July 1,20 10 Through Julie 130, 20 1 1 

Contract Payments Received 
Accounts Receivable From F u i i b g  Sources 
Excess Receipts over Espen&tures 

96 

58,540 9 3.570 3 
93.570 18,029 
9.3.710 63,6 15 

96 140,184 

80,205 
27,920 
2,035 
2,101 
2,785 
8,177 
1,602 
2,756 

6.36 
2,572 

349 

2,643 
499 

997 
2,674 
2,233 

- 

140.184 

140,184 

135,000 
5.184 

3 6 
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LLP 

in dependent Au d itor's Report 

Board of Directors 
Community Action Coitncil for Lexington-Fay ette, Bourboii, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. 
Lexington, Kentucky 

We have audited tlie accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Comiiiiiiity Action Council for 
Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities as of June 30, 20 1 1, and 
tlie related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for tlie year then ended. These 
consolidated financial statements are tlie responsibility of Comniunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, 
Bourboii, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinioii 011 these 
consolidated fiiiancial state~nents based 011 our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tlie United States aiid tlie 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by tlie Comptroller 
General of tlie United States. Tlie financial statements of WiiiterCare Energy Fund, Inc. were not audited in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting tlie amounts and disclosures in tlie consolidated 
fiiiaiicial statements. An audit also includes assessing tlie accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating tlie overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

I n  our opinion, tlie consolidated financial statements referred to in tlie first paragraph present fairly, in  all material 
respects, the consolidated fitiaiicial position of Comiiiunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, h c .  and Related Entities as of June 30, 201 1, and tlie consolidated statements of 
activities and cash flows for tlie year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
IJnited States. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 6, 201 1, on 
0111' consideration of Coininunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Boiirbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, 
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulatioiis, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. Tlie purpose of that report is to describe tlie scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting aiid coinpliaiice and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on tlie internal control over financial reporting or 011 compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing 
tlie results of our audit. 

1 



Our audit was performed for tlie purpose of forming an opinion 011 the basic consolidated fiiiancial statements of 
Corninunity Action Co~incil for Lexington-Fayette, Boiirboii, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Jnc. aiid Related 
Entities takeii as a whole. Tlie accoinpaiiyiiig schedule of expenditures of federal awards, Schedules A-1 to A-3, 
which includes the requirements of 1J.S. Office of Maiiageinent and Budget Circular A- 133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-ProJit Organizations, Schedules B, C, aiid pages 25-36 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis aiid are not a required part of tlie basic consolidated finaiicial statements. Such inforination has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statemerits and, in 
our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic coiisolidated fiiiaiicial stateiiients taken 
as a whole. 

Wipfli LLP 

December 6,201 1 
Madison, Wisconsin 

2 
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
June 30, 201 1 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Restricted deposits 
Investments 
Grants receivable 
Accounts receivable 

$ 3 3 2,444 
35,072 

1,946,249 
1,433,642 

41,717 
Other assets 145,775 

Total current assets 3,934,899 

Long-tenn assets: 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 87,964 
Notes receivable 64,432 

Total long-term assets 152,396 

Property arid equipment, net 7,640,642 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 11,727,937 

Liabilities rritrl Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion of notes payable 
Current portion of capital leases payable 
Line of credit 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 

$ 3 57,437 
21,823 

294,000 
999,136 
943,973 

Grant funds received in advance 54,278 
Total current liabilities 2,670,647 

Long-term liabilities: 
Notes payable 2,883,745 
Fair value of interest rate swap agreement 169,469 
Capital leases payable 164,569 
Tenant security deposits 3,985 
Refundable advance HUD grant 1 ,06 1,800 

Total long-term liabilities 4,283,568 

Total liabilities 6,954,2 15 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 2,834,7 17 
Temporarily restricted 1,939,005 

Total net assets 4,773,722 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ I 1,727,937 

See accoinpaiiying notes to consolidated financial statements. 3 



Consolidated Statement of Activities 
Year Elided June 30,201 1 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Revenue: 
Grant revenue 
Iiivestirieiit income 
Other income 
Iii-kiiid coiitributioiis 

$ 23,885,994 $ 0 $ 23,885,994 
152,010 73,042 225,052 

2,819,178 60,808 2,879,986 
2,484,199 0 2,484,199 

Net assets released from restriction tlirougli 
satisfactioii of program restrictions 193,059 ( 193,059) 0 

Total revenue 29,534,440 ( 59,209) 29,475,23 1 

Expenses: 
Program activities: 

Child education 
Transpoi-tatioii 
Coiiitnunity services 
Weatherization services 

17,633,147 
528,403 

3,132,422 
3,805,458 

0 17,633,147 
0 528,403 
0 3,132,422 
0 3,805,45 8 

Senior programs 407,094 0 407,094 
Total program activities 25,506,524 0 25,506,524 

Fund-raising 165,25 1 0 1 6S,25 1 
Management and general expenses 2,089,688 0 2,089,688 

Total expenses 27,76 1,463 0 27,76 1,463 

Change in net assets 1,772,977 ( 5 9,209) 1,7 13,768 
Net assets - Begiiiiiiiig of year 1,06 1,740 1,998,2 14 3,059,954 

Net assets - End of year $ 2,834,717 $ 1,939,005 $ 4,773,722 

See accoiiipaiiying notes to consolidated financial statements. 4 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Elided June 30.201 1 

Increase (decrease) in cash: 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change iri net assets $ 1,7 13,768 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 350,193 

Net realized and uiirealized gain on beneficial interest in assets held by others 15,505) 
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments ( 144,280) 

( 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreement ( 12,510) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Restricted deposits ( 4,285) 
Grants receivable ( 3 6,s 5 6) 
Accounts receivable 101,389 
Other assets ( 13 1,306) 
Net withdrawals from trust accounts 119,362 
Accounts payable 350,235 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 179,597 
Tenant security deposits ( 73) 

54,278 

2,524,307 

Grant funds received in advance 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Notes receivable issued ( 1,489) 
Purchase of property and equipment ( 1,980,650) 

1,982,139) Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Net payments on line of credit ( 4 1,000) 
Payments on capital leases ( 71,639) 
Payments on notes payable ( 306,132) 

Net cash used in fiiiancing activities ( 41 8,771) 

Change in cash 123,397 
Cash - Begiiiiiiiig of year 209,047 

Cash - End of year $ 332,444 

Supplemental schedule of operating activities: 

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities: 
Interest paid and expensed 

Debt acquired to obtain property and equipment 

$ 217,751 

$ 139,522 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 6 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Operations 

Coitimunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, aiid Nicholas Counties, 
Inc. (CAC), a nonprofit organization, was established in 1965. CAC studies tlie causes aiid 
effects of poverty and, in turn, creates opportunities for individuals and families, which enable 
thein to becoiiie self-sufficient meiiibers of tlie community. Approxiinately 63% of CAC’s 
grant funding is received under its federal Head Start grant. 

Shepherd Place, Inc. (tlie “Project”) is a 20-unit apartment facility for tlie elderly and handicapped 
located in Carlisle, I<entucky. It is operated tinder Section 202 of the National Housing Act aiid 
regulated by tlie U.S. Department of Hoirsing and Urban Development (HUD) with respect to rental 
charges aiid operating methods. Tlie Project also receives Section 8 Housing Assistance payments 
froin HUD. A significant portion of tlie Project’s rental income is received from HUD. 

WinterCare Energy Fund, Inc. (“WinterCare”) was formed in I983 to provide energy assistance to 
individuals demonstrating need in Kentucky. Program fiinding is by donations from individiials and 
utility companies. 

Basis of Presentation 

A11 financial statements are prepared using tlie accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accountiiig principles generally accepted in tlie United States. 

Principles of Consolidation 

These financial statements are consolidated and include tlie accouiits of Commuiiity Action 
Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc., Shepherd 
Place, Inc., and WinterCare Energy Fund, Iiic. (tlie “Orgaiiizatioiis”). Tlie Organizations are 
lionprofits tliat share some coininoii board members with CAC and are operated by the 
management team of CAC. All material intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated 
in consolidation. 

Classification of Net Assets 

Net assets aiid revenue, expenses, gains, aiid losses are classified based on tlie existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organizations and 
changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets tliat are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or where 
donor-imposed stipulations are met in tlie year of the contribution. 

7 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Classification of Net Assets (Continued) 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that inay 
or inay not be met, either by actions of the Organizations and/or the passage of time. When a 
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and 
reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released froin restrictions. 

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they 
be maintained permanently by the Organizations. Generally, the donors of these assets permit 
the Organizations to use all or part of the income earned 011 any related investments for general 
or specific purposes. Currently, the Organizations do not have any permanently restricted iiet 
assets. 

Revenue Recognition 

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets 
if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other 
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in teinporarily or permanently restricted 
iiet assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated 
statement of activities as net assets released froin restriction. 

Conditioiial promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are 
substantially met and the promises become iiiicoiiditioiial. 

Grants are recorded as either contributions or exchange transactions based on criteria contained 
in the grant award. 

A. Grant Awards that are Contributions 

Grants that qualify as contributions are recorded as invoiced to the fiinding sources. 
Revenue is recognized in the accoiinting period when the related expenses are incurred. 
Amounts received in excess of expenses are reflected as grant funds received in advance. 

B. Grant Awards that are Exchange Transactions 

Exchange transactions reimburse based 011 a predetermined rate for services performed. 
The revenue is recognized in the period the service is performed. Aiiiouiits received in 
excess of those earned are reflected as deferred revenue. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Investments 

Iiivestinents are recorded at fair value as determined in an active market. Realized aiid 
unrealized gains and losses are recognized as investinent income in tlie coiisolidated statement 
of activities. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable consist primarily of various amounts due from other entities. Receivables 
are reviewed for collectability by managemeat, and an allowaiice for doubtful accounts is 
recorded as needed based on collection history and customer attributes. Management considers 
tliese receivables to be collectible, aiid therefore, no allowance for u~icollectible amounts has 
been recorded. If an amount becomes delinquent after all collection efforts have failed, the 
account is written off. 

Use of Estimates 

Tlie preparation of financial statements in coiiforniity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States requires management to iiiake estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported ainouiits and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from 
tliose estimates. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful life 
using tlie straight-line method. Leasehold iinprovernents are depreciated over the lesser of tlie 
lease term or the economic usefiil life of the improveinent using the straight-line method. Tlie 
Orgaiiizations consider property aiid equipinent to be items with a cost of $5,000 or more and a 
useful life of over one year. 

Property and equipment purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organizations while used in 
the program for which they were purchased or in other future aiithorized program. However, the 
various funding soiirces have a reversionary interest in the propel9 and equipment purchased with 
grant fiiiids. Its disposition, as well as tlie ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to 
funding source regulations. Property and equipiiient purchased with grant fiinds, net of 
depreciation, was $2,463,722 at June 30,201 1. 

Capital Leases 

CAC is tlie lessee of assets under capital leases. The assets and liabilities under tlie capital 
leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of tlie ~ninimum lease payments or the fair 
value of the asset. Tlie assets are amortized over tlie lease term. Amortization of assets tinder 
capital leases is incliided in depreciation expense. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote i Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Income Taxes 

The Organizations are exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of tlie Internal 
Revenue Code. Tlie Organizations are also exempt from Kentucky state income tax. 

Tlie Organizations are required to assess whether it is more likely than not that a tax position 
will be sustained upoii examination 011 tlie technical merits of tlie position assuming tlie taxing 
authority has full knowledge of all information. If tlie tax position does not meet tlie more- 
likely-than-not recognition tliresliold, tlie benefit of that position is iiot recognized in tlie 
financial statements. Tlie Organizations have determined there are no amounts to record as 
assets or liabilities related to uncel-tain tax positions. Federal returns for tlie fiscal years ending 
2008, and beyond remain subject to examination by tlie Internal Revenue Service. 

In-Kind Contributions 

CAC lias recorded in-kind coiitributioiis for space, supplies, aiid professional services in tlie 
coiisolidated statement of activities in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). GAAP requires that only co~itributions of service received wliicli create or enliance a 
nonfinancial asset or require specialized skill by tlie individual possessing those skills aiid 
would typically need to be purcliased if iiot provided by donation be recorded. The 
requirements of GAAP are different than tlie in-kind requirements of several of CAC’s grant 
awards. CAC also received in-ltind co~itributions for  ionp professional volunteers, food, and 
clotliing during the year with a value of $1,808,395, primarily for its Head Start program, wliicli 
is not recorded in tlie consolidated statement of activities. 

Derivative Instrument 

CAC holds a derivative financial instrument to manage risk related to interest rate movements. 
The interest rate swap coiitract, designated arid qualifying as a cash flow hedge, is reported at 
fair value. The gain or loss on the effective portion of tlie hedge initially is included in tlie 
consolidated statement of activities. CAC documents its risk management strategy and hedge 
effectiveness at tlie inception of and driring tlie term of each hedge. CAC’s interest rate risk 
manageiiieiit strategy is to stabilize cash flow requireinelits by maintaining an interest rate swap 
contract to convert variable-rate debt to a fixed rate. 

Cost Allocation 

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using an indirect cost rate. Joint costs are those 
costs iiiciirred for tlie coinmon benefit of all tlie Organizations’ programs that cannot be readily 
identified with a final cost objective. Tlie indirect cost allocation plan lias been approved by tlie 
U.S. Department of Health and I-luman Services (DHHS). 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote 'I Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 6, 201 1 , which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

ote 2 Concentration of Credit Risk 

CAC maintains cash balances at several financial institutioiis. Accounts at these institutions are 
iiisured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) for up to $250,000. During the 
year, balances at one bank exceeded FDIC coverage. Management believes this financial 
institution has a strong credit rating aiid credit risk related to these deposits is minimal. 

ote 3 Restricted Deposits 

I-Jnder the terms of the Regulatory Agreement the Prqject has with HUD, the Project is required 
to set aside specified amounts for the replaceinent of property aiid other project expenditures as 
approved by HUD. Restricted funds at June 30, 201 1 , are composed of the following: 

Escrow fund $ 7,380 
Reserve for replacement 23,707 
Tenant security deposits 3,985 

Note 4 Grants Receivable 

The grants receivable balailce represents ainouiits due as of June 30,201 1 , as follows: 

Direct federal prograins $ 770,742 
State aiid local prograins 662,900 

Note 5 Investments 

CAC has a health insurance trust for self-funded health insurance costs of CAC. As noted 
below, the trusts hold a variety of investments in  order to limit their market risk. The 
investments are carried at fair value. 

1 1  
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote 5 Investments (Continued) 

CAC also participates in an investment pool wit11 seven other nonprofits to self-fhd 
uiiemployinent insurance claims. The fair value of the iiivestineiit pool at June 30, 201 1 , was 
$5,718,855. The allocation of the invest~neiits in the pool at June 30, 201 1, was 44% equities, 
42% fixed income, and 14% in a variety of ~nutiial funds. CAC’s portion of the fair value of the 
pooled investinents was approximately 19% at June 30, 201 1. 

As of Jnne 30, 201 1 , iiivestiiieiits coiisist of the following: 

Health trust: 
Cash equivalents $ 109,152 
Equities 13,943 
Fixed iiicoiiie 3 15,320 
Mutual funds 443,167 

1,064,667 CAC sliare of une~nploy~netit investinelit pool 

Ii~cliided in investment income for tlie year ended June 30, 201 1, were interest and dividends of 
$63,796 and a iiet realized and unrealized gain of $144,280 011 the above investments. 

Invest~ne~its, in general, are exposed to various risks, sucli as interest rate, credit, and overall 
market volatility. Due to tlie level of risk associated with certain investinents, it is reasonably 
possible that changes in tlie values of certain investments will occur in tlie near term and that 
sucli changes could materially affect tlie arnoiints reported in tlie coiisolidated fiiiaiicial 
statements. 

Note 6 Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others 

GAAP requires that assets held by an unrelated, not-for-profit organization solely for the benefit 
of another not-for-profit (beneficiary) organizatioii be recorded 011 the beneficiary not-for-profit 
organization’s financial statements. The value of tlie assets is recorded 011 the statement of 
financial position as a long-term asset with a corresponding temporarily restricted net asset for 
the Community Action Corincil RSVP balance and unrestricted iiet asset for the Community 
Action Couiicil balance. Any change in the net asset value during tlie fiscal period is to be 
recorded in tlie statement of activities as an increase or decrease in net assets. 

The balance at Julie 30, 201 1 , consists of the following: 

Coininunity Action Council RSVP $ 18,209 
Community Action Coii1icil 69,755 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ote 7 Endowments 

The Board of Directors believes the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
(UPMIFA) is the relevant state law governing its endowment funds. The Board of Directors has 
iiiterpreted UPMIFA as allowing the appropriation for expeiiditures for the purposes for whicli 
an endowment is established the net appreciation, realized and unrealized, in the fair value of an 
endowment fund over the historic dollar value of the fund as is prudent under ordinary business 
care considering the facts and circuinstaiices prevailing at the time action is taken. 

The RSVP endowment fund was established by a previous RSVP volunteer. This elidowinelit is 
for the benefit of the grantee of the RSVP grant. CAC transferred $55,000 to Blue Grass 
Commuiiity Foundation (BGCF) to establish the second fund, with the anticipation that other 
donations received by BGCF would be added to this fund. CAC’s agreement with BGCF states 
that BGCF is responsible for the investment aiid administration of the funds. Each January, 5% 
of the rolling 12-moiith average is placed in liquid funds that may be withdrawn or reinvested. 

Changes in endowment fiinds were as follows: 

Donor-Designated 

(Unrestricted) Restricted) Total 
Board-Designated (Temporarily 

Endowments at July 1, 201 0 $ 57,344 $ 15,115 $ 72,459 

Net appreciation 12,411 3,094 15,505 

Endowments at Julie 30. 201 1 $ 69.755 $ 18.209 $ 87.964 

Note 8 Property and Equipment 

A suininary of property aiid equipment is as follows: 

Land $ 586,250 
Land improvements 160,443 
Building and improvements 8,242,257 
Leasehold improvements 500,570 
Equipment 2,859,777 

12,349,297 
Accuinulated depreciation ( 4,708,655) 

Note 9 Related Party 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

CAC’s Executive Director and a CAC employee are two of four board members in a joint 
venture, tlie Russell Scliool Project (the “Veiiture”). Tlie other two board members of tlie 
Venture are from anotlier organization. Tlie Venture was formed to purchase and renovate a 
building to be occupied 21% by CAC aiid tlie 79% by the other organization under a 
condominium regime. Tlie Venture purchased tlie building for $300,000 with a loan, which is 
secured by tlie building. Interest was added to principal until tlie debt reached $400,000, after 
which, interest only payments were required. That additional interest was paid by CAC. CAC 
also paid other costs in developing tlie property which iicluding interest, totaled $126,722. 

In February 201 1, CAC’s portion of tlie building was deeded to CAC along witli 21% of the 
debt or $84,000. CAC also received $1 00,000 of tlie interest and development costs from tlie 
other organization at that time. Total costs capitalized by CAC related to tlie venture were 
$1,574,309 througli June 30, 201 1 .  

Note 10 Line of Credit 

CAC has an available line of credit in the amount of $750,000 witli Central Bank & Trust Co. 
The line of credit matures 011 December 25, 201 1, with a variable interest at the prime rate witli 
a floor of 5%. The rate is 5% at June 30,201 1. Tlie balance on tlie line of credit at Julie 30, 
201 1, is $294,000. 

Note I 1  Refundable Advance 

On September 30, 1992, tlie Project entered into a capital advance agreement under Section 202 
of tlie Housing Act of 1959 to construct a 20-unit apartment facility for the elderly and 
handicapped. Pursuant to that agreement, HUD advanced $1,06 1,800, secured by a note and 
mortgage on tlie Project’s 20-unit apartment facility located in Carlisle, Kentucky. The note and 
mortgage bear no interest, aiid repayment is not required so long as the housing remains 
available for very low-income, elderly persons or very low-income persons witli disabilities. 
The note and mortgage have a final maturity of February I ,  2034. Therefore, tlie Project has 
recorded the $1,061,800 as a refundable advance until tlie maturity date of tlie note and 
mortgage. 

Note 12 Notes Payable 

A summary of notes payable at Julie 30, 201 1, is as follows: 

Loan for housing remodeling for qualified individuals, payable in annual 
payments of $1 2,05 I ,  witli variable interest payments quarterly, due 
December 201 8. 

Revenue bonds payable, series 2000B, with fixed interest at 6.5%. Monthly 
payments of $1 3,967 until December 25, 201 5 ,  secured by real estate. 

Note 12 Notes Payable (Continued) 

$ 48,000 

65 1,502 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note payable at a variable interest rate, (rate at June 30,201 0, is 5%), with 
monthly principal and interest payments of $1,789, due November 201 8. 
The note is secured by two school buses. 131,296 

Revenue bonds payable, series 2000A, annual principal and semiannual 
interest payments until Julie 201 6, interest at 7% to 7.6%, secured by real 
estate. 1 15,000 

Revenue bond payable, fixed at 3.74% through an interest rate swap 
agreement with quarterly payments, due November 2023. The bond is 
secured by real estate. 1,910,000 

Note payable at 5.5% interest, with monthly payments of $403, due January 
26, 201 6. The note is secured by a vehicle. 19,522 

Note payable at 6.25% interest, with montlily payments of $2,819, due 
August 2.5, 201 6. The note is secured by real estate 1 18,455 

Note payable at a fixed rate of 6% interest, with monthly payments of 
$4,418, due December 25,2013. The note is unsecured. 247.407 

Total notes payable 3,241,182 
Current portion 357,437) 

The futirre maturities of notes payable at June 30, 201 1, are as follows: 

201 2 
201 3 
201 4 
201 5 
201 6 

$ 357,437 
377,677 
5 16,917 
375,874 
290,l OS 

Thereafter 1,323,169 

Total long-term notes pavable $ 3.241.182 

Note 13 Derivative Instrument 

CAC maintains an interest rate swap agreement with a finailcia1 institution. Under the terms of 
this arrangement, the parties, i n  effect, pay each other’s interest cost 011 the underlyiiig debt. 
The arrangement has the effect of controlling CAC’s interest rate risk in a rising interest rate 
eiiv i ronment . 

Note 13 Derivative instrument (Continued) 
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At June 30,201 1, the interest rate swap liad a notional amount of $1,910,000, with interest fixed 
at 3.74%, and expires November 2023. 

Tlie interest rate swap was issued at market te rm and, therefore, liad no fair value at inception. 
The notional amount changes with quarterly payments. The carrying amounts of tlie interest 
rate swap lias been adjusted to fair value as of June 30, 201 1 which, because of changes in 
forecasted levels of Tlie Bond Market Association, Municipal Swap Index, resulted i n  reporting 
a liability for tlie fair value of tlie future net payments forecasted under the interest rate swap of 
$1 69,469. Adjustments to the carrying ainount of tlie interest rate swap are reported in other 
expense. 

ote I 4  Capital Leases Payable 

In May 1996, CAC entered into a lease that qualifies as a capital lease. Tlie cost of the property 
is $542,500. Tlie accumulated amortization on this property at June 30, 201 1 , is $1 96,385. Tlie 
leasing arrangement expired January 201 1. CAC lias ownership of and continues to occupy the 
building. 

In December 1996, CAC entered into a lease that qualifies as a capital lease. The cost of tlie 
property is $243,779. Tlie accuinulated amortization on this property at June, 30, 201 1, is 
$1 1 8,503. The leasing arrangement expires December 2026. 

CAC renovated a facility in December 2002, at a cost of $127,396. CAC is a sub-lessee of this 
property and tlie sublease stipulates that tlie property will transfer at the end of tlie lease. 
Accuinulated amortization on this property at June 30,201 1 , is $1 08,287. The leasing 
arrangement expires January 201 3. 

The minimum future lease payments required iinder tlie capital leases as of June 30, 201 1 , and 
for eacli of the next five years and in tlie aggregate are as follows: 

2012 $ 28,373 
2013 28,171 
2014 13,300 
201s 13,300 
2016 13,300 
Thereafter 139,650 

Total ininitnuin lease payments 236,094 
Amount represeiitiiig interest ( 49,702) 

Current maturity of capital lease ( 21.823) 
Present value of minimum lease payments 186,392 

Long-term capital lease 9; 164.569 
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets Note 15 

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 201 1 , consist of the following: 
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Self-fwided health insurance trust $ 725,252 
Unemployment insurance trust 1,064,667 
Beiieficial interest in assets held by others 18,209 
Other 130,877 

Total temporarilv restricted net assets $ 1.939.005 

These net assets are either restricted by time or purpose. When tlie restriction is met, tlie net 
assets are released from restriction. 

ote 116 Operating Leases 

CAC leases various facilities and equipment for tlie operation of its programs under operating 
leases. Rent expense for tlie year ended June 30, 201 1 , was $1 98,022. Future minimum lease 
payments beyond 201 1 , are as follows: 

2012 $ 130,827 
201 3 33,778 
2014 30,537 
2015 30,536 
2016 30,535 
Thereafter 126,395 

Note 17 Retirement 

CAC offers its employees a defined contribution retirement plan. The plan is open to all 
employees. An employee may begin contributions to tlie plan upon employment. CAC 
contributes 8% of gross wages to the plan for qualified employees after one year of 
employment. CAC’s contribution vests over a period of five years. CAC’s contributions to tlie 
plan for tlie year ended June 30,201 1, were $560,791. 

Note 18 Grant Awards 

At June 30, 201 1 , CAC had coiniriitrnents under various ongoing grant awards of approximately 
$3,420,000. The reveiine relating to these grants is not recognized in the acco~npanying 
consolidated financial statements because tlie revenue recognition is conditional on the 
incurrence of expenditures or tlie performance of services in the next fiscal year. 

Note 19 Fair Value Measurements 
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Financial accounting standards define fair value as tlie price that would be received to sell an 
asset or paid to transfer a liability iii an orderly transaction between market participants at tlie 
measurement date. In determining fair value, CAC uses various valuation methods including 
tlie market, income, and cost approaches. Tlie assumptions used in the application of these 
valuation methods are developed from tlie perspective of market participants pricing the asset or 
liability. Inputs used in tlie valuation methods can be either readily observable, market- 
corroborated, or generally iiriobservable inputs. 

Whenever possible CAC attempts to utilize valuation methods that maximize tlie use of 
observable iiiputs and minimizes tlie use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of 
tlie inputs used in tlie valuation methods, CAC is required to provide tlie followiig information 
according to tlie fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality aiid reliability 
of tlie information used to determine fair values. Assets and liabilities measured, reported 
and/or disclosed at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of tlie following three 
categories: 

Level 1 - Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable, marltet-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by 
market data. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. 

Information regarding tlie fair value of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
June 30,201 1 ,  is as follows: 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using 
Quoted Prices in 

Active Markets for Significant 
Assets Identical Significant Other Unobservable 

Value (Level I )  (Level 2) (Level 3) 
Measkired at Fair Assets Observable Inputs Inputs 

Investments $ 881,582 $ 881,582 $ O $  0 
Investments held 
by trust 1,064,667 1,064,667 0 0 
Endowment funds 
held by 
Foundation 87,964 0 0 87,964 
Total assets $ 2,034,213 $ 1,946,249 $ O $  87,964 

Liability - 
Derivative $ 169,469 $ 0 $ 169,469 $ 0 

Mote 19 Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Changes in the fair value of the investments held by trust eiidowinent funds are recorded as 
itivestineiit income in tlie statement of activities. The followiiig is a reconciliation of tlie 
begiiiiiiiig aiid ending balances of CAC’s assets measured at fair value 011 a recurriiig basis 
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the year ended June 30, 201 1 : 

Endowment fiinds - Beginning of year $ 72,459 
Unrealized gain 15,505 

Endowments fluids - End of vear $ 87.964 

Note 20 Con tin g en cies 

CAC is a defendant in  a lawsuit filed by a former einployee arising from einployineiit and 
dismissal. CAC believes tlie suit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend its position. 
As such, no accrual has been made in these consolidated financial statements. 
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Schedule A-1 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended Julie 30 201 1 

Federal GrantorlPass-Through GrantorProgram Title 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Child and Adult Care Food Prograiu 
Passed-Through the Kentucky Department of Education 

Federal CFDA Pass-Through Grantor Federal 
Number Number Expenditures 

10.558 034-D30-999 s 436,156 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
Passed-Through the Lexington-Fayette IIrban County Housing Authority 

Section 8 I-lousing Assistance Payments 

Passed-Through the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Housing Autliority 
CDBGlR 
CDBGIWx 

Passed-Tlirougli the Kentucky Department for Local Government 
Neighborhood Stabilization Grant 

Passed-Through the Ken tacky Housing Corporation 
Economic Security Grant 

Passed-Through the Ken tueky Housing Corporation 
Project Independence 
Project Independence 
Contiiuium of CarelBourbon County 
Continuum of CareIBotirbon County 
Samaritian 
Samaritian 
Kentucky Clean Energy 

Passed-Through tlie Keri tucky Rousing Corpora tion 
HOME 
AI-ITF 
TBRA 
TBRA 

Pa~~ed-T l i r~ i~g l i  the Lexington-Fnyette Urban County Government 
TBRA L.FUCG 

Passed-Througl~ the Kentucky Housing Corporation 
ARRA - MEARTI-1- Fayette 
ARRA - HEARTM - Rural 

14.195 NIA 5 1.456 

14.218 NIA 
R-424-2003 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #I4218 

14 228 09N-020 NSP 

14 231 ES09-0 128- 1 

14.235 KY088B41020801 
KY088B41020802 
KY0008B41000801 
KY0008B4I000802 
KY022B4I000801 
KY022B41000802 

NIA 

Total Federiil Expenditures CFDA H4.235 

14 239 NR08-0 128-0 1 
tIR08-0 128-0 i 
7009-0 128-0 1 
TB09-0128-02 

NIA 

Total Federal Espenditures CFDA #14.239 

14 257-ARRA KI-109-053 3-02 
KH09-0533-01 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA 
# I  4.257-A R RA 

86,909 
4,600 

91,509 

881 5 1  6 

4,166 

13,661 
56,782 
39,709 

110,870 
23,658 

126,752 
200 

371,632 

34,025 
13,505 
9,750 
8,497 

4 2 3  1 

108.108 

49,340 
107,369 

156,709 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 20 
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Schedule A-2 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended Julie 30 201 1 

Federal CFDA Pass-Through Grantor Federal 
Federal GrantorlPass-Through GrantorlProgram Title Number Number Expenditures 

US. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
Direct Funding 

ARRA - Youth Build 17 274-ARRA YB- 16878-YAO 1,849 

US. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
Passed-Through the Kentucky Association of Community Action Agencies 

DOE-Weatherization Assistance 81 042 WX 10-05 34-04 149,399 

ARRA - DOE-Weatherization Assistance - 201 I 
ARRA - DOE-Weatherization Assistance - 2010 

US. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

Passed-Tlirougli the LouisvillelJefferson County Metro Government 
Senior Medicare Patrol 

Passed-Through the I<entuclcy Association of Community Action Agencies 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 

P:isscd-Througlt tlie Kentucky Cilbinet for Health and Family Services 
Community Services Block Grant 

ARRA - Conimunity Services Block Grant 

Direct Funding 
SAMSHA 
SAMSHA 

Direct Fundiiig 
Head Start 
Head Start 
Early Head Start 
Early Head Start 
Migrant Head Start 
Migrant Head Start 

8 1 042-ARRA WX 10-05 34-08 1,025,493 
8 1 042-ARRA WXIO-0534-08 159,850 

1,185,343 Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #81.042 
- ARRA 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #81.042 

& #81.042-ARRA Cluster 
1,334,742 

93.048 90MP0048/01 21,985 

93 568 736- 100000 1 353-1 3,131,080 

93 569 PON2 736 1000002343 664,700 

93 7 1 0-ARRA PON2 736 0900012327 330,060 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.569 

& #93.710-ARRA Cluster 

994,760 

93 243 5N79T1020483-02 
5H79T1020483-03 

76,230 
140,057 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.243 216,287 

93 600 04Cf-12750/4 I 
04CH2750/42 
04CH2750/4 I 
04CH2750/42 
90CM9789/08 
90CM9789/09 

655,860 
6,426,888 

24 1,475 
2,408,372 

626,330 
2,363,738 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.600 12,722,663 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 21 
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Schedule A-3 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Federal CFDA Pass-Through Grantor Federal 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through GrantodProgram Title Number Number Expenditures 

U S .  DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 
Direct Funding 

A R M  - I-lead Start Espansion 
A R M  - Head Start Expansion 
ARRA - Head Start COLA & Quality Improvement 
ARRA - Early I-lead Start COLA & Quality Improvement 
ARRA - Migrant Head Start COLA & Quality Improvement 

ARRA - Early Head Start Expansion 
ARRA - Early Head Start Expansion 

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE 
Direct Funding 

Retired Senior Volunteer Program 
Retired Senior Volunteer Prograin 

kissed-Through the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services 
Aiiiericorp 

Direct Funding 
Foster Grandparents Program 
Foster Grandparents Program 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
Passed-Through Emergency Food and Shelter National Board 

Emergency Food & Shelter Program/Nicholas County 

TOTAL FEDERAL EXPENDITURES 

93 708 - ARRA 04SN2750/0 1 203,916 
04SI-12750/02 227,182 
04SE2750/0 I 3 36,772 
04SE2750-01 94,303 
90SE9789/01 14,841 

Total Federal Espenditures CFDA 877,014 
#93.708-ARRA 

93.709 - ARRA 04SA2750/0 1 
04SA2750/02 

663,119 
789,020 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA 1,452,139 
#93.709-ARRA 

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.600, 
#93.708-ARRA, and #93.709-ARRA Cluster 

15,051,816 

94 002 08SRSKY001 
IlSRSKYOOl 

5 3,569 
5 3,079 

Total Federal Espenditures CFDA #94.002 106,648 

94 006 PON2-730-1 I0000035 1-1 87,301 

94 01 1 08SFSKY001 
1 ISFSKYOOI 

83,376 
80,888 

Total Federal Espenditures CFDA #94.011 164,264 

97.024 28-3502 8,247 

s 23,220,231 

Note to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
This schedule includes the federal grant activity of Community Action Council foi Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, I-Iarrison, and Nicholas 
Counties, Inc and Affiliates and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in  accordance 
with the requirements of OMB Ciiculai A-1 3 3, Audits ofStates, Local Govermzei7ts, and Noi7-Profil Orgaruzatrons 
pi esented in this schedule may differ from amounts piesented in, or used in the preparation of, tlic basic consolidated financial statements 

Therefore, some amounts 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 22 
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Schedule B 
Consolidating Statement of Financial Position 
June 30, 201 1 

Community Wintercare 
Action Shepherd Energy Com bined 
Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 287,147 $ 2,365 $ 42,932 $ 0 $ 332,444 
Restricted deposits 0 35,072 0 0 35,072 
Investments 1,946,249 0 0 0 1,946,249 
Grants receivable 1,433,642 0 0 0 1,433,642 
Accounts receivable 12,607 0 44,540 ( 15,430) 41,717 
Other assets 145,775 0 0 0 145,775 

Total current assets 3,825,420 37,437 87,472 ( 15,430) 3,934,899 

Long-term assets: 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 87,964 0 0 0 87,964 
Notes receivable 64,432 0 0 0 64,432 

Total long-term assets 152,396 0 0 0 152,396 

Property and equipment, net 7,124,010 5 16,632 0 0 7,640,642 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 11,101,826 $ 554,069 $ 87,472 ($ 15,430) $ 11,727,937 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion of notes payable $ 357,437 $ O $  O $  0 $ 357,437 
Current portion of capital leases payable 21,823 0 0 0 21,823 
Line of credit 294,000 0 0 0 294,000 

Accounts payable 994.027 6.619 13,920 ( 15,430) 999, I 36 

Grant funds received in advance 54,278 0 0 0 54,278 

Total curlent liabilities 2,665,538 6.619 13,920 ( 15,430) 2,670,647 

Accrued payroll and related expenses 943,973 0 0 0 943,973 

Long-term liabilities: 
Notes payable 2,883,745 0 0 0 2,883,745 
Fair value of interest rate swap agreement 169,469 0 0 0 169,469 
Capital leases payable 164,569 0 0 0 164,569 
Tenant security deposits 0 1,985 0 0 3,985 
Refundable advance I-IUD grant 0 1,061,800 0 0 1,061,800 

Total long-term liabilitics 3,2 17,783 1,065,785 0 0 4,283,568 

Total liabilities 5.883.32 1 1.072.404 13.920 15.430) 6.954.2 15 

Net assets: 
IJnresiricted (deficit) 3,279,500 ( 5 18,335) 73,552 0 2,834,7 17 

0 1,939,005 

Total net assets (deficit) 5,218,505 ( 5 18,335) 73,552 0 4,773,722 

Temporarily restricted 1,939,005 0 0 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 11,101,826 $ 554,069 $ 87,472 ($ 15,430) $ 11,727,937 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 23 



9 

Schedule C 
Consolidating Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30,201 1 

Comm u n ity Wintercare 
Action Shepherd Energy Combined 
Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance 

Revenue: 
Grant revenue $ 23,787,129 $ 98,865 $ O $  0 $ 23,885,994 

Other income 2,764,040 2,046 286,784 ( 172,884) 2,879,986 
In-kind contributions 2,484,199 0 0 0 2,484,199 

Investment income 224,929 40 83 0 225,052 

Total revenue 29,260,297 100,951 286,867 ( 172,884) 29,475,23 1 

Expenses: 
Salaries 9,415,757 0 0 0 9,415,757 
Fringe benefits 4,048,47 1 0 0 0 4,048,471 

Space 1,355,072 49,75 1 0 0 1,404,823 
Supplies 921,561 0 0 0 92 1,56 1 
Travel 265,091 0 0 0 265,091 
Coininunications and IT 390,163 0 0 0 390,163 
Beneficiary assistance 4,556,249 0 275,445 ( 120,386) 4,7 I 1,308 
Other 576,189 83,919 11,970 ( 5 2,49 8) 619,580 

2,484,199 0 0 0 2,484,199 In-kind expenses 

Consultants/contractual 3,500,s 10 0 0 0 3,500,s 10 

-. 

Total expenses 27,s 13,262 133,670 287,415 ( 172,884) 27,76 1,463 

Change in net assets 1,747,035 ( 32,719) ( 548) 0 1,7 13,768 
Net assets (deficit) - 

Beginning of year 3,471,470 ( 485,616) 74,100 0 3,059,954 

Net assets (deficit) - End of year $ 5,218,505 ($ 5 18,335) $ 73,552 $ 0 $ 4,773,722 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 24 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-04 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Budget and Actual Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Equipment/Vehicles 

TOTAL 

Less: vehicle sale 

NET GRANT EXPENSE 

$ 14,026 $ 11,816 $ 2,210 
36,000 36,216 (216) 

33,625 34,060 (435) 
58,300 36,664 21,636 

17,050 15,877 1,173 

I 1,907 10,099 1,808 
888 888 

4,512 75 4,437 
5,517 5,5 17 

$ 181,825 $ 150,324 $ 31,501 

( 925) ( 925) 

$ 181,825 $ 149,399 $ 30,576 

See Independent Auditor's Report 25 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, Pnc. 

Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX 10-0534-04 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Program Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,201 1 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles & Equipment 

TOTAL 

Less: vehicle sale 

NET GRANT EXPENSE 

LESS QUESTIONED COSTS 

ALLOWABLE EXPENSES 

LESS: CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED as of JUNE 30,201 1 

UNDER / (OVER) PAYMENT DUE AGENCY 

11,816 
36,216 
36,664 
34,060 
15,877 

10,099 

75 
5,517 

$ 150,324 

( 92.5) 

$ 149,399 

149,399 

14,384 

$ 135.015 

See Independent Auditor's Report 26 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
Bourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, 

Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-04 

Sub Contract ## 13 

Schedule of Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equiprnent 

TOTAL 

Less: vehicle sale 

NET GRANT EXPENSE 

11,816 $ - $  11,816 
36,216 36,216 
3 6,664 36,664 
34,060 34,060 
15,877 15,877 

10,099 10,099 

75 75 
5,517 5,517 

$ 150,324 $ - $  150,324 

( 925) $ ( 925) 

s 149.399 .4; - s  149.399 

See Independent Auditor's Report 27 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
ourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Budget and Actual Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,201 1 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX L,abor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equipment 

TOTAL 

55,815 $ 52,220 $ 3,595 
278,250 267,091 11,159 
297,600 293,422 4,178 
240,800 2 16,856 23,944 

95,200 82,26 1 12,939 

69,350 
2,4 1 I 

51,134 

60,620 

2 1,763 

8,730 
2,411 

29,371 
35,019 3 1,260 3,759 

$ 1,125,579 $ 1,025,493 $ 100,086 

See Independent Auditor's Report 28 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WXIO-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Program Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equipment 

TOTAL 

LESS QUESTIONED COSTS 

ALLOWABLE EXPENSES 

LESS: CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED as of JUNE 30,201 1 

UNDER / (OVER) PAYMENT DUE AGENCY 

$ 52,220 
267,091 
293,422 
216,856 

82,26 I 

60,620 

2 1,763 
3 1,260 

$ 1,025,493 

1,025,493 

$ 855.797 

$ 169,696 

See Independent Auditor's Report 29 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
ourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
VehicIes/Equipment 

TOTAL 

$ 52,220 
267,09 1 
293,422 
2 16,856 

82,26 1 

60,620 

2 1,763 

- $  52,220 
267,091 
293,422 
2 16,856 

82,261 

60,620 

2 1,763 
3 1,260 3 1,260 

See Indepeiident Auditor's Report 30 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WXIO-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Budget and Actual Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equipment 

TOTAL 

9,586 $ 9,586 $ 
27,364 27,364 
65,787 65,787 
38,652 38,652 
10,245 10,245 

8,2 16 8,216 

17,580 17,580 

$ 177,430 $ 159,850 $ 17,580 

See lndepeiideiit Auditor's Report 31 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
ourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Program Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

EXPENSES 
Administration 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equipment 

TOTAL 

LESS QUESTIONED COSTS 

ALLOWABLE EXPENSES 

LESS: CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED as of JUNE 30,201 1 

UNDER / (OVER) PAYMENT DUE AGENCY 

See Independent Auditor's Report 

9,586 
27,364 
65,787 
3 8,652 
10,245 

8,216 

$ 159,850 

IS9,SSO 

$ 159.850 

32 



Community Action Council for Lexington- 
Bourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Hnc. 

ARRA Weatherization Program 
Contract # WX10-0534-08 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

EXPENSES 
Ad m in istra tion 
WX Materials 
WX Support 
WX Labor 
H&S Materials 
H&S Support 
H&S Labor 
Liability Insurance 
Training 
Vehicles/Equipment 

TOTAL 

10,224 $ 
27,364 
62,089 
39,975 
10,245 

8,656 

- $  10,224 
27,364 
62,089 
39,975 
10,245 

8,656 

1,297 1,297 

$ 159,850 $ - $  159,850 

See Independent Auditor's Report 33 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, h e .  

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 
Contract ## 736-090001275-1 

Sub Contract ## 13 

Schedule of Budget and Actual Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,201 I 

Administrative $ 292,070 $ 261,524 $ 30,546 

Benefits 
Subsidy 
Crisis 
Summer Cooling 

663,207 662,546 
2,186,409 2,069,950 

137,060 137,060 

66 1 
116,459 

TOTAL $ 3,278,746 $ 3,131,080 $ 147,666 

See Independent Auditor's Report 34 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison 6t Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 
Contract # 736-090001275-1 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Program Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Indirect Cost Allocation 

BENEFITS 
Subsidy 
Crisis 

Benefits 
Energy Counseling 

Summer Cooling 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

LESS QUESTIONED COSTS 

TOTAL ALLOWABLE COSTS 

261,524 

662,546 

1,968,597 
101,353 2,069,950 

137,060 2,869,556 

CONTRACT PAYMENT RECEIVED as of JUNE 30,201 1 

UNDEWOVER PAYMENT 

3,13 1,080 

3,13 1,080 

$ 3,13 1,080 

See Independent Auditor's Report 35 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette 
arrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc. 

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 
Contract # 736-090001275-1 

Sub Contract # 13 

Schedule of Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Indirect Cost Allocation 

BENEFITS 
Subsidy 
Crisis 
Summer Cooling 

TOTAL 

$ 261,524 $ 

662,546 
2,069,950 

137,060 

- $  261,524 

662,546 
2,069,950 

137,060 

$ 3,131,080 $ - $  3,13 1,080 

See Independent Auditor's Report 36 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Board of Directors 
Coinmunity Action Couticil for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, 1nc. 
Lexington, Kentucky 

We have audited tlie financial statements of Coininunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, 
and Nicholas Counties, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of and for tlie year ended June 30, 201 1, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 6, 201 1. We conducted o ~ i r  audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in tlie United States and tlie standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by tlie Comptroller General of tlie United States. The financial statements of 
WinterCare Energy F~iiid, Inc. were not audited in accordance with Gover~inent Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we coilsidered Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on tlie financial statements, but not for tlie purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Coininunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicliolas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over finaiicial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and 
Nicholas Coiunties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when tlie design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned f~inctions, to prevent or detect and correct 
inisstatements 011 a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or coinbinatioii of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of tlie internal control over financial reporting was for tlie limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting tliat might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be inaterial weaknesses, as defined 
above. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Coiniiiuiiity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, 
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicliolas Counties, Iiic.’s finaiicial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on tlie determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on conipliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, 
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncon~pliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the iiiforrnatioii and use of tlie Board of Directors, management, others within 
Community Action Council for Lexiiigton-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc., federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other thail 
these specified parties. 

Wipfli LLP 

December 6,201 1 
Madison, Wisconsin 
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independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements that Could Have a 

Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-I33 
aterial Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over 

Board of Directors 
Coininunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. 
Lexington, Kentucky 

Compliance 

We have audited Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicliolas Counties, 
Inc.’s compliance with tlie types of compliance requirements described in tlie US.  Office of Managemnt and 
Budget (OMB) Circzdar A-133 Compliance Szpplenzent that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 201 1. Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, 
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, IIIC.’S major federal programs are identified in tlie summary of auditor’s 
results section of tlie accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with tlie requirements 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal prograins is tlie responsibility of 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Couiities, Inc.’s management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Commuiiity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, IIIC.’S compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of tlie United States; and OMB Circular A-1 3 3 ,  Audits of States, Local Gove~nments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A- 133 require tliat we plan and perform tlie audit to 
obtain reasonable assiirance about whether noncompliance with tlie types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Coinniunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, 
and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements. 

I n  our opinion, Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. 
complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year elided June 30, 201 1. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Conimunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, 
Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bowboil, Harrison, aiid Nicholas Counties, Iiic.’s 
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct aiid material effect on a major 
federal program to determine oitr auditing procedures for tlie purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on tlie effectiveness of Community 
Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over 
compliaiice. 

A deficiency i n  internal control over compliance exists when tlie design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in  tlie normal course of performing their assigned fitnctions, to prevent 
or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in  interiial control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in iiiternal 
control over compliance; such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noiicompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for tlie limited purpose described i n  the first paragraph 
of this section aiid was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over coinpliaiice that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

The auditee’s coiisolidated fitiaiicial statements include Shepherd Place, Inc., a related entity, which expensed 
greater than $500,000 in federal awards in tlie year ended June 30, 201 1 , and has had a separate single audit, which 
is not included in this audit. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of tlie Board of Directors, management, others within 
Corninunity Action Couiicil for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc., federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-tlirougli entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Wipfli LLP 

December 6, 201 1 
Madison, Wisconsin 
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Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

A. Summary of Auditor’s Results 

1. The auditor’s report expresses an uiiqualified opinion 011 the financial statements of 
Com~niinity Action Coiiiicil for Lexington-Fayette, Boiirboii, Harrison, a id  Nicholas 
Counties, Inc. (CAC). 

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in 
the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Finaiicial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Governinenl Auditing Standards. 

No instarices of nonco~npliance material to the financial statements of CAC were disclosed 
during the audit. 

3 .  

4. No significant deficieiicies were disclosed during the audit of the major federal award 
prograins as reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report 011 Coinpliaiice With 
Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect 011 Each Major Program and 
on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-1 3 3 .  

The auditor’s report on conipliaiice for the major federal award programs for CAC 
expresses an unqualified opinion. 

There were 110 audit fiiidings relative to the major federal award programs for CAC. 

5. 

6. 

7. The program tested as major programs were the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, Homeless Prevention aiid Rapid Re-housing, CFDA # 14.257-ARRA; and 
the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, CFDA #I  4.228; the Department of Energy, 
Weatherization cluster, CFDA #81.042 and #81 .042-ARRA; the Department of Health and 
Hiiinan Services, Co~n~nuiiity Services Block Grant, CFDA #93.569 and #93.7 1 0-ARRA; 
the Head Start cluster, CFDA #93.600, #93.708-ARRA, and #93.709-ARRA; aiid Low- 
Incoine Housing Energy Assistance, CFDA #93.568 

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B program was $696,607. 8. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

9. CAC was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

Findings - Financial Statements Audit 

There were 110 findings. 

Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit 

Findings: None 

Questioned Costs: None 

Prior-Year Findings: None 
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